Public Document Pack

Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid Argyll
Customer Services

Executive Director: Douglas Hendry E::g::JB Ute
COUNCIL

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, Argyll, PA31 8RT
Tel: 01546 602127 Fax: 01546 604435
DX599700 LOCHGILPEAD

Email: douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk

29 November 2011

NOTICE OF MEETING
A meeting of the MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & THE ISLANDS AREA COMMITTEE will be held in

the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, TOWN HALL, CAMPBELTOWN on WEDNESDAY, 7 DECEMBER
2011 at 10:30 AM, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director - Customer Services

BUSINESS
1.  APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3. MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 5 OCTOBER 2011 (Pages
1-8)

4. PUBLIC AND COUNCILLORS QUESTION TIME

5. NHS HIGHLAND - CAMPBELTOWN HOSPITAL BED MODEL REVIEW
An update by Donnie Cameron, Clinical Manager, NHS Highland.

6. CHIEF EXECUTIVES SECTION

(@) Area Plan and Scorecards
A report by David Clements, Performance Manager. (Pages 9 - 10)

7. CUSTOMER SERVICES
8. COMMUNITY SERVICES

(a) Adult Support and Protection



10.

A powerpoint presentation by Ronnie Mcllquham and Bill Brackenbridge.
(Pages 11 - 20)

(b)  MAKI School Holidays for 2012/2013 (Pages 21 - 26)

(c) Islay High School report
A report by Stephen Harrison, Acting Headteacher Islay High School. (Pages
27 - 76)

(d) Campbeltown Grammar School report
A report by Michael Cassey, Acting Head Teacher, Cambpeltown Grammar
School. (Pages 77 - 90)

(e) Grants to Third Sector - End of Year Reports 2010/2011
A report by Audrey Baird, Community Development Officer. (Pages 91 - 94)

DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

(@) Road Issues
A report by Julian Green, Technical Officer. (Pages 95 - 96)

(b) Roads Reconstruction Capital Programme 2012/2013
A report by Graham Brown, Operations Manager. (Pages 97 - 104)

(c) Tayinloan and Gigha Ferry Terminals - Update
A report by Martin Gorringe, Marine and Airports manager. (Pages 105 - 108)

NOTICE OF MOTION UNDER STANDING ORDER 13
Proposed by Councillor Donald Kelly, seconded by Councillor Douglas Philand.

“That the Area Committee agree to hold a special meeting during the month of
January 2012.

The purpose of this meeting would be to discuss the implications of the forthcoming
Budget on all local services and departments within the MAKI area.

Further to this, the Committee agree to instruct the Head of Strategic Finance and
the appropriate officers to attend the meeting to ensure that full details are
disclosed”.



E1

E1

E1

E1

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on
the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
appropriate paragraph of Part | of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act

1973.

The appropriate paragraph is:-

1.

(@)

(b)

()

Paragraph 13 Information which, if disclosed to the public, would reveal that the
authority proposes-

(@)
(b)

to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person; or
to make an order or direction under any enactment.

Former Lochgilphead Primary School
A report by Hugh Blake, Senior Estates Surveyor. (Pages 109 - 114)

Workshop/Store, MacBraynes's Lane, Lochgilphead
A report by Roy Alexander, Estates Surveyor. (Pages 115 - 122)

Millknowe Toilets, Millknowe Road, Campbeltown
A report by Hugh Blake, Senior Estates Surveyor. (Pages 123 - 126)

Land at St Clair Road, Ardrishaig
A report by Charles Reppke, Head of Governance and Law. (Pages 127 -

136)

MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & THE ISLANDS AREA COMMITTEE

Councillor Rory Colville  Councillor Robin Currie Councillor Alison Hay
Councillor Anne Horn Councillor Donald Kelly Councillor Donald MacMillan (Chair)

Councillor John McAlpine Councillor Douglas Philand

Councillor John Semple

Contact: Theresa McLetchie - Tel:- 01546 604511



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 3

MINUTES of MEETING of MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & THE ISLANDS AREA COMMITTEE held in
the GIGHA VILAGE HALL, ISLE OF GIGHA
on WEDNESDAY, 5 OCTOBER 2011

Present: Councillor Donald MacMillan (Chair)

Councillor Rory Colville
Councillor Robin Currie
Councillor Alison Hay
Councillor Anne Horn
Councillor Donald Kelly
Councillor John MacAlpine
Councillor Douglas Philand

Shirley MacLeod Area Governance Manager

David Clements Performance Manager

Paul Convery Planning Development Officer

Julian Green Technical Officer

Stuart Green Planning Development Officer

Roy Alexander Estates Surveyor

Ann Devine Principal, Lochgilphead Joint
Campus

Alistair MacNeill Chair, Gigha Heritage Trust

Elaine Shaw Secretary, Gigha Heritage
Trust

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence were intimated on behalf of the following:-
Councillor John Semple
Chief Inspector Marlene Baillie

Ishabel Bremner

The Chair welcomed everyone to the MAKI Area Committee meeting on Gigha
and introductions were made round the table.

He asked the Committee to consider 2 Supplementary Agenda items for
consideration and discussion at the meeting. These were:

Item 9(e) North and South Kintyre Landscape Capacity Study.
Item 9(f) Former swimming pool, St Clair Road, Ardrishaig.

The Committee agreed that the 2 Supplementary papers be taken at the
meeting.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Alison Hay declared a non-financial interest in relation to the Third
Sector grant — Campbeltown Picture House being a member of the group, and



Page 2

took no part in the discussion of this item.

MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 3 AUGUST 2011

The Minutes from the previous meeting held on 3 August 2011 were approved
as a true and correct record, subject to the following amendment:

Page 7, Item 10 — Development and Infrastructure Services:-

Councillor Kelly enquired when due prioritisation would be given to the roads in
Kintyre.

PUBLIC AND COUNCILLORS QUESTION TIME

Councillor Horn advised the Committee that Clachan Primary school had won
the award for Best Green Primary school sponsored by Scottish Power.

Action: It was agreed that a letter of congratulations would be sent to
Clachan Primary school on behalf of the MAKI Area Committee and
individual Ward Members.

Councillor Currie enquired on the status of the meeting that Sandy Mactaggart
had with Scottish Water regarding the issue of the water supply to Machrie Hotel,
Isle of Islay. Shirley MacLeod replied that she would liaise with Sandy on this
issue and report back to the Committee.

Councillor Kelly asked if the Committee would consider his request for a letter of
commendation to Colin Craig, Managing Director of West Coast on the success
of the Kintyre Express.

Action: The Committee agreed that a letter of congratulations be sent to
West Coast Motors.

Councillor Kelly raised his concerns that the signage NO IRELAND FERRY was
still on display on the A83. Councillor Hay expressed her agreement with this
and stressed the need to advertise the correct information.

Action: The Committee agreed that a letter be sent to Transerv requesting
the sign be amended or replaced with relevant and current information on
the service.

Councillor Kelly requested that representation from NHS Highland be invited to
the December Area Committee to update Members on the proposals for the new
bed model at Campbeltown Hospital. He advised Members of a forthcoming
stakeholders meeting scheduled for noon on 31 October in the Training Room at
Campbeltown Hospital.

Action: Theresa McLetchie would invite representatives from NHS
Highland to the MAKI Area Committee scheduled for 7 December in
Campbeltown.



Page 3
5. ISLE OF GIGHA HERITAGE TRUST - UPDATE
The Committee viewed a presentation from Alistair MacNeill, Chair of Gigha
Heritage Trust detailing the history and updating Members on current and
proposed projects. He thanked Argyll and Bute Council for the help and support
that the island had received.
Decision:
The Committee noted the update.
6. COMMUNITY SERVICES
(@) LOCHGILPHEAD HIGH SCHOOL REPORT
Ann Devine, Principal at Lochgilphead Joint Campus gave a presentation
detailing the success and attainments from pupils and staff commitment at
the campus.
The Chair thanked Ann for her informative presentation and asked that
congratulations on behalf of the Area Committee be extended to the staff
and pupils.
Decision:

The Committee noted the report.

(Ref: A report by Ms Ann Devine, Principal Lochgilphead Joint campus,
dated 5 October 2011, submitted).

(b) THIRD SECTOR GRANT - CAMPBELTOWN PICTURE HOUSE
The Committee considered a report requesting the retention of funding from
the Third Sector Grants 2011-12. Campbeltown Picture House wished to
utilise the over-allocation to assist with ongoing maintenance costs
associated with their projection costs.
Decision:
The Committee agreed with the recommendation that Campbeltown Picture
House retain the over-allocation to assist with ongoing maintenance costs.
(Ref: A report by Audrey Baird, Community Development Officer, dated 5
October 2011, submitted).

7. CHIEF EXECUTIVES SECTION
(@) AREA PLAN AND SCORECARDS

The Committee considered a report informing Members of a redesigned
Area Scorecard to monitor local perfromance.



Page 4

Decision:

The Committee agreed that this issue would be continued to the MAKI
Business Day scheduled for 2 November 2011 for further discussion, then
brought to the MAKI Area Committee on 2 December 2011.

(Ref: A report by David Clements, Performance Manager dated 5 October
2011, submitted).

8. CUSTOMER SERVICES

(@)

NOMINATION OF VICE-CHAIR FOR MAKI COMMUNITY SAFETY
FORUM

The Members considered a report to designate a MAKI elected member to
the MAKI Community Safety Forum as committee representative and Vice
Chair.

Councillor McAlpine nominated Councillor Horn as Vice Chair.

Decision:

The Committee agreed to note the report and acceded to the nomination

that Councillor Horn was designated as Vice Chair.

(Ref: A report by Stephen Doogan, Area Governance Officer dated 5
October 2011, submitted).

9. DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

(@)

ROAD ISSUES

The Committee considered a report providing updates on outstanding road-
related issues in the MAKI area.

Councillor Kelly detailed his concerns in regards the remedial works in
Campbeltown. In his opinion, there were still problems to be overcome and
he had reservations at the quality of work undertaken. Julian Green replied
that he was aware of outstanding issues and that the contractor had not
been paid the retention fee, as yet.

Councillor Currie congratulated the Road Department on the remedial work
undertaken on Islay.

Councillor McAlpine raised his concerns in regards the end of the trunk
road at Kennacraig and enquired when Argyll and Bute council would enact
upon the necessary repairs. Julian Green stated that it was proposed to
remediate this stretch of road next year.

Councillor McApline enquired on the signage for the by-pass forestry road
at Tarbert. Julian advised that he would ascertain the status of the signage.



Page 5

Action: Julian to ascertain status of the signage for the by-pass
forestry route in Tarbert and report back.

Councillor Horn raised the issue of the signs at Skipness/Claonaig and
requested they be correctly positioned.

Councillor Colville highlighted his concerns in regards the inspection
methodology undertaken by the Roads department, questioning how
effective this was.

Decision:
The Committee agreed to note the report.

(Ref: A report by Julian Green, Technical Officer dated 5 October 2011,
submitted).

WINTER SERVICE POLICY

The Committee considered a report detailing the proposed Winter Service
policy for 2011-2012.

Councillor Hay enquired if other Council Departments had been contacted
to ensure effective correlation and joint working. Julian replied that the
policy was the same as in previous years and, to his knowledge, Callum
had been in contact with relevant departments

Councillor Philand asked Julian to expand on point 4.2.1 of the report.
Julian replied that, to his understanding, this would mean that available
resources would be fully utilised to overcome any issues arising during the
winter period. Councillor Hay advised Members of a forthcoming
advertising campaign (21 October — 28 October). This would take the form
of adverts and leaflets and contain advice on how to effectively prepare for
on onset of winter.

Decision:

The Committee agreed with the recommendation detailed within the report.

(Ref: A report by Callum Robertson, Roads Asset Manager dated 5 October
2011, submitted).

ARDRISHAIG REGENERATION UPDATE

The Committee considered a report updating Members of the unsuccessful
outcome of the funding application from the EU Interreg Programme and
request for continued support of the MAKI Area Committee to submit a
fresh application for grant funding to assist with the implementation of the
Ardrishaig Regeneration Masterplan.



Page 6

Decision:
The Committee agreed that the report would come to the next MAKI Area

Committee meeting in December for further consideration.

(Ref: A report by Stuart Green, Planning Development Officer, dated 5
October 2011, submitted).
TAYINLOAN FERRY - UPDATE

The Committee considered a report updating Members on the Tayinloan
contract works to improve the ferry berth.

Councillor McAlpine stated his concerns at the slippage on commencment
dates and he questioned how realistic the dates and aspirations were.
Julian advised that he had been informed that negotiations should be
concluded within a two week period.

Decision:

The Committee agreed to note the report.

(Ref: A report by Martin Gorringe, Marine and Airports manager, dated 5
October 2011, submitted).

NORTH AND SOUTH KINTYRE LANDSCAPE CAPACITY STUDY -
PROPOSED UGADALE AMENDMENT

The Committee considered a report requesting amendments to the
Landscape Capacity Study.

Decision:
The Committee agreed with the recommendation at 2.1 of the report.
(Ref: A report by Paul Convery, Planning Development Office, dated 5
October 2011, submitted).

FORMER SWIMMING POOL, ST CLAIR ROAD, ARDRISHAIG

The Committee considered a report detailing proposals for the property
detailed within the report

Decision:

The Committee agreed with the recommendation at 2.1 of the report.



Page 7

(Ref: A report from Estates Department, dated 5 October 2011, submitted).



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda ltem 6a

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL MID-ARGYLL, KINTYRE
AND THE ISLANDS AREA
COMMITTEE

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S UNIT 7" DECEMBER 2011

AREA SCORECARD

1 Summary

1.1 At the Area Committee meeting on 5" October and at the business
meeting on 2" November the Area Committee determined that they
would consider proposals to improve the area performance
management arrangements. This paper heralds that development.

2 Recommendations

2.1 It is recommended that the Area Committee participates in the
development of a new Area Scorecard to better reflect local issues
within an Argyll and Bute context.

3 Detail

3.1 The draft Area Scorecard is attached, requiring only that suitable
Success Measures are added to the right hand side. The Area
Committee is invited to participate in the selection of appropriate
Success Measures at this meeting.

3.2  Where Success Measures are already available at an Area level, they
can be included in the Scorecard immediately. Where Members are
able to describe additional measures that they wish to scrutinise, the
relevant Head of Service will be invited to provide the data.

3.3 At this meeting, Members will be presented with a suite of Success
Measures that are currently available at local Area level to inform
debate and facilitated discussion. When Members have reached
agreement on the Success Measures they require, the Scorecard will
be completed.

For further information, please contact:
David Clements
Performance Manager

Chief Executive’s Unit

01465 604205



i MAKI Area Scorecard 2011 UNDER )
cuwﬂ;“m- 1::‘““““ together to R Corporate Objective 3 - Working together to A DEVELOPMENT F‘E:" 11-"1{
improve the potential of our people thtmhpnhﬁﬂufwﬂ | Srorecard approved by Shirley Macleod | Mo J
11 | Ayl and Bute has more new businesses cosmating oy 34 | We have contributed to an environment where A LOCAL INDICATORS AREA VALUES COUNCIL VALUES
= | in the area, ereating more jobs. " | existing and new businesses can succeed. Sarwice Success Measures Tavget Aciusl Status Trand  Acfual Stafus Trend
13 Cwr children are protected and nurtured =o that they 132 The places where we live, work and visit. meet the A
| can achieve their potential. | needs of our communities.
13 | Quroider people are supported to live more active, A 43 | Qurtransport infrastructure...meets the economic A
= [ healthier and independent lives. | and social needs of our communities.
14 | We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. R 14 gfh:‘ac";ﬁ”m the carban feotprint of Argll and g Th dA s
: € agree rea success U
15 | Vulnerabie acults, children and families are R 15 | We have “reduced, reused and recycled” more. A QO
protected and are suppoarted in sustainable ways... . . (@)
Measures will be inserted here, o)
3 | The full petential of our cutstanding built and natural
 Corporate Objective 2 - Working together to | envronment s reaed.. including Area performance and o
ve2- r A o
improve the potential of our community
Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to A Argyll and Bute performance
24 |Wehave asiilled and competitive workforce capable improve the potential of our organisation gy p
of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. .
53 | Quryoung people have the skills, attitudes and A a1 | Weengage with stakeholders to defver best valse a
' achisvernents to succead throughout their lives, ’ SErVIOes,
53 | Our partners and communities are abée to be fully A 43 | Ourempioyees have the skills and attitudes to A
' engaged in the way our services are defivered. ’ deliver efficient and effective services.
2.4 | Theimpact of alcahol and drugs on our 43 | Qurcustomers have accurate, accessitie and A
' communities...is reduced, ’ up-to-date information. ..
25 | Cur Commurities are safer " q.q | We listen to our customers and communities to A

continually IMProve our Services.




Agenda ltem 8a

[oNNOD |
I HIS 3J110d
[[ASIY

4109 ANV TIADYV Ul
jurreq Jo YSLI je synpe

INILIALOUd ANV DNILLIO(]S

uxey
3sutebe

30V



‘SOA[ISWI)
pIengajes 03 a[qeun a1e A9y3 219UM SUOLIBNIIS UL SOA[OSWIY] pulj AeJ\

SI9YJo pue
yifeay [[I Iyns oym a1dodd
[relj axe oym 9[doad
SONMDOLJIP Y3[eay [eIusW Y3im 3[dodq
SaII[IQeSIP Ym 3]dodg
ardosad 19p10
s Ppa3123301d 9q 01 Spaau oym

(0007 1e3A 31 U]) V SSIA J10day siapiog, 9y,

$10Y UOI1DI]0LJ © PIau oM Op AyMm

/002 PV (puejpoas) uoiydaloid pue ypoddng }npy




(31 Jo 900U 9¥B) pue sAes Jnpe a3 Jeym 0}
U9)SI[ ISNUW [DUNOD I [) ‘W3 uodn padioj 9q JOUURD SIYI U] (SIAI]
1191 ur Suriayrul 9jdoad) yroddns 1o d[ay Juem jou ssop uosiad 3y J|

;d[9y 10 110ddns Juem jou S0P I npe 3y3 JI jeym Ing

“uLrey
wolj pajdajold pue payroddns S1Inpe 9yl 21ns el 03 19Y3950] JIom
0] 9ArY Y3I[eay pue do1jod [Iounod a3 pauniey Suiaq SI JNpe Ue aI9YAA

wLIey Jo YSLI e 9q Aew sjjnpe a1aym
syrodax ojur axmbur 03 [DUNOD 9y3 03 AJIqISUOAST SOAIS II [[B JO ISIT

sOP 1Y uorao1gd pue uroddng Jnpy 3yl saop reym




“JO 2IeMP 9] Nﬁumw.ﬂm ok 9M SUOIIeN]IS oWIOS Jk NOO[ S 197

‘uonda3old 10 310ddns 19Jj0 9m 210J9q
JNO pUlj 0] PI2U SIN[IOM [I[eay pue a21jod [Iounod sy 3eym SI SIy3 0S

(19A0 pue p[O S1eaA g1 2l S)Npe pue — 19U 3 ISNW 3SA] JO [[B)

Arurryur
[eausawt 10 [ed1sAyd 10 SSau[l ‘I9pIOoSIp [eIusW ‘AJ[IqesIp AQ pa1dajje 9y

pue wLIey Jo ySLI Je 9¢
pue J[osway) prensdajes 0] s[qeun og
-:3snwt uosiIad 33 JSLI Je J[npe ue 3q oOf,

s JJSLLIE._SIfRpe ue eyl MOWwy [IDUNO0D 3] S0P MOH




JuLIey JO YSLI Je AJ[e§ Sep\  “PUNOJ SeM 9USs UM paysLinouewr

sem A[[eg  ‘uorsuad 19y pa3d9[[od 1ysnep 19y — sgel uey)

SI0W [ONU JOU 9I9M JeYM UI PIsSaIP MOU SEM 9US UPWIOM LIPWS AISA

V U93q pey I se poos se Jou sem Arowsw 9soym uosiad 19p[o ue sem
A[res -wsrqoad Sniap e pey oym 193ysSnep 19y Aq 191Je p[0o] sem A[fes

'$2IN0D 10 s1adedsmau 93 OBl SUISdUOD [[ JoU INg

SUOMD® DIJLLIOY I9YJ0o pue uo padwe)s

spuey sIy pey ‘Sop e se pajeal] ‘pauing usaqg pey oy paIp 9y 3103

(s1y31 110ddns 01 3dUSPIAS OU Sem 31311) 3[iydopaed Sursq Jo spusaLyy SIy
Aq AInS, punoj usaq Suraey 1onpeiA e Jjo paysnd Suraq 193je paIp UdAIS

p ST

9I9M PAIIPISUOD 9y OYM 3[doad SUNoA 39143 AQ I9A0 U[E] SEM [DIYM

SWOY UMO SIY UI PIAI] 9y — AJI[IqesIp SUIuIe] e pey UsAdl§ “SPUSLLJ,
SIY JO.SpuRY 9y} 38-Patp-S.0T SIY Ul UeW SUNOA / — SUD[SOH U9A31§




¢OP oM PIp 1B

¢, u013129301d JO paau ur Jnpe ue Awrwirf Sepp
"SUIAId
PIedy Sem pue passa1IsIp swedaq Al — wry yirm adod Jup[nod ays
9SNed9q WOOI e ul Al paydo] Aejy] ‘[Ielj SUTIOD9 Sem s Isnedaq

I9Y U0 spuewidp sy ym dn dosy] Jou p[nod AeJp pue erjuswap pey
Awrwar[  ‘Aejp] 03 S1e94A 65 10J paLLIPW U3 peY Y S,0Q SIY Ul sem Awruurf

;A Inoqge ey A\

*J1 pa9u 4343 JI S9DIAIIS Yi[eay pue ad1jod ay) wody

j10ddns 398 ued [1ounod 9yj pue dn SIYj MO[[0J 03 AINP S [IOUNO0D 3Y3I ST I|
*JoW 3UI9(q JOU OS[E AI2M SPI2U [I[edY 19y

pUe pa3d9[39u SuIag Sem aYs {ULIey [PIDUPUL] JO YSLI JB SBAA A[[eS {S9X




‘Aem 19Jes pue 19139 P Ul 19Y3}930]
9AI[ 0 pue a8euew 03 10ddns WaY) PaIajjo oM AeJA] pue AW 10,

*9J1] Jo Ajrpenb 193399 e pey ays 2INsud 03 SWIDUOD
U3[e9Y/199[3oU pue [eIDURUL) 93] [IIM [EIP 0] UOIIO® YOOI IM A[[eS 10,

"POAJOAUL 219M 921[0d 9] SUD[SO UDA)S 10

"UI92U0D 33 03 uonnrodord Ul pue A[SAIIISUDS
suwa[qod YIIm [Bap oM SWISDUO0D uod3jo1d Jo syrodar dn Suimor[oj uj

‘901 SuLIed 19y
wiogj yealq e Ae\ 9A€S S1U) WOy wolj Aeme op 03 ssuryl Awrwi SurArs Ag

‘J10ddns pue djoy papasu yoes Ae\ pue Awrwii( yey3 pastudoda1 AN
(10q way3j 0] Njods pue Aej\] pue Awruai[ pajISIA AN

= PIP 2M 1Ry M




J[SLI Je s)[npe, Jou aIam ¥ pue Jroddns 3dodde 03 pasnyar ajdoad

S9IDUISE I9(JO PUP SID[IOM
3uIsSnoy ‘SIN[IOM [BIDO0S ‘S9sINU AJTUNWWOD ‘S10300p woljy jroddns
POAISDAI 1S3l 93] pue uordajold 10 roddns usars arom 16 a3 Jo apdoad €

paiou Apeaafe suondrLsap ay3 jo Aue 31y jJou pip 3jdoad €
uorpIppe ue yum ajdoad g pue Ayqiqesip Surures e yam ajdoad €r
SN NDLIIP YI[eay [eruswr Yyirm ajdoad €€

d1doad 1apjo L1

S]DL12Ja.1 TL PIATIIII IM (II0T — 010T) IedA ISe 3] u]

Aeys] 3 1A)UDy|
‘HASTY PIA = 21ng Pue [JASIY Inoqe s[Ie1a(] dWwos




"9yes w3l daa] 0] ‘uosiad a1

Aq pa1ueMm pue ‘papPaU SI JeYyM OP 03 PUP SWIIDUOD 3] 23D 0]

d1j0d pue yijeay [IoMm [eIDO0S JO ol 3Y3 SI II — XSLI Je S[ )[npe ue
1] 9A9I[9] NOA UIYM SN [[93 Ued N A IeY] SI 3Fessaul urewr 3yJ ng

SIDINOS AUPUI UIOILJ SWO0D S[RLIDJII Y],

‘I9JJns A9y} urLrey yjnoqge sn [[91 os[e
SIA[ISWIY) U0sIad 9Y) pue SWIIDUO0D JNOQE SN [[9) SIDqUIDW AJTure]

SID[IOM [I[eay AQ PILIdJII Sem uosIad au(
DIVIA Ul 9[do3d o1 JO MaWY| SIN[IOM [PIDOg
(DIVIA uI 18) a1doad 3sowr noqe sn [[31 3d1jod 9y,

£,9U02UI0S 10 uo1dajoid 10 110ddns 10§ Yse 03 11 ST ol dsoy




suonsan()

Surua3sI| 10§ NOA uey .
$]0PJUOD I9YJ0 pUE SIaquINU U0y

‘SN [[931 P[nNOYSs
NoA usay) Aem Aue ur pa[qesIp 0 [[I ‘ULIJUI 31t A9Y] pue SIA[eSWIY]
109301d 03 91qe JoU Are A9Y) pue Aem Aue ur paunrey 10 pal[nqg
‘pa309[8aU ‘pajearisiuu SUIdq SI OYM JNPe Ue JNOge PIUIadUO0D 31k NOA J|

007 bui1oajo.d paau sjynpo saw1)awog,

s98essaur A9y a3 ST Jey A

Afreury




Page 21 Agenda Iltem 8b

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND ISLAY
EDUCATION SERVICE AREA COMMITTEE

SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS: 2012/2013

1. SUMMARY

1.1 The Executive Committee at its meeting on 29 September 2011
agreed the framework of main holiday dates for schools in
2012/2013.

1.2 These dates were then circulated to schools to consider the
remaining inservice days and occasional days.

1.3 The final patterns of inservice days and school holidays have
now been identified for all schools in Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay
and these are outlined in Appendices 1 to 4 of this paper.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 Members are asked to endorse the final patterns of school
holidays and inservice days for all schools in Mid Argyll, Kintyre
and Islay as outlined in Appendices 1 to 4.

2.2 Members are asked to agree that the details of schools holidays
and inservice days for 2012/2013 should now be circulated to
schools and all relevant organisations.

3. DETAIL

3.1 The Executive Committee at its meeting on 29 September 2011
agreed the main framework of school holiday dates for Session
2012/2013.

3.2 This framework was circulated to all schools. Head
teachers/campus principals were consulted about the four
remaining inservice days and the five occasional day’s holidays
which were to be incorporated into the agreed framework of
holiday dates.

3.3 As part of the process head teachers/campus principals were
asked to consult with other schools with the aim of achieving a
consistent pattern of inservice days and occasional day’s
holidays in their area.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\A100062746\M AKISchoolholidaysrevised0.doc 1



Page 22

3.4 Following this consultation, responses from head
teachers/campus principals were submitted to Argyll House and
the final patterns of inservice days and school holidays were
collated for consideration and endorsement by local committees.

3.5 The patterns of inservice days and school holidays for all schools
in Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay for school session 2012/2013 are
outlined in Appendices 1 to 4 which are attached to this paper.

4. CONCLUSION

4.1 Following consultation with head teachers/campus principals
about the incorporation of inservice days and occasional days
holidays into the framework of main holiday dates agreed by the
Executive Committee, the pattern of school holidays for
2012/2013 have now been identified.

5. IMPLICATIONS

Policy: None
Financial: None
Personnel: None
Equal Opportunity: None
Legal: None

Cleland Sneddon
Executive Director, Community Services
November 2011

For further information contact: Carol Walker, Head of Pre School and Primary
Education, Oban Education Office, Dalintart Drive, Oban, Argyll PA34 4EF.
Tel: 01631 564908

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\A100062746\M AKISchoolholidaysrevised0.doc 2



Page 23

APPENDIX 1

COMMUNITY SERVICES: EDUCATION
SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2012/2013

MAKI (Mid Argyll)

Lochgilphead Joint Campus
(Lochgilphead High School,

Lochgilphead Primary School and

White Gates Learning Centre)
Achahoish Primary School
Ardrishaig Primary School
Ashfield Primary School

Craignish Primary School
Furnace Primary School
Glassary Primary School
Inveraray Primary School
Kilmartin Primary School
Minard Primary School
Tayvallich Primary School

TERM 1
14 and 15 August 2012 In-service days
16 August 2012 Pupils return

05 October 2012

School closes

17 October 2012

In-service day

18 October 2012

School re-opens

15 November 2012

School closes

16 November 2012

In-service day

20 November 2012

School re-opens

21 December 2012

School closes

TERM 2

07 January 2013

School re-opens

14 February 2013

School closes

20 February 2013

In-service day

21 February 2013

School re-opens

28 March 2013 Easter Holidays

School closes

TERM 3

15 April 2013 School re-opens
03 May 2013 School closes
07 May 2013 School re-opens
31 May 2013 School closes
04 June 2013 School re-opens
28 June 2013 School closes

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\A100062746\M AKISchoolholidaysrevised0.doc




Page 24

APPENDIX 2

COMMUNITY SERVICES: EDUCATION
SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2012/2013

MAKI (North Kintyre)

Tarbert Academy
Clachan Primary Skipness Primary

TERM 1

14 August 2012

In-service day

15 August 2012

Pupils return

05 October 2012

School closes

22 October 2012

School re-opens

14 November 2012

School closes

15 and 16 November 2012

In-service days

19 November 2012

School re-opens

21 December 2012

School closes

TERM 2

07 January 2013

School re-opens

14 February 2013

School closes

19 February 2013

In-service day

20 February 2013

School re-opens

28 March 2013 Easter Holidays

School closes

TERM 3

15 April 2013 School re-opens
03 May 2013 School closes
07 May 2013 School re-opens
24 May 2013 School closes
27 May 2013 In-service day
28 May 2013 School re-opens
28 June 2013 School closes

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\A100062746\M AKISchoolholidaysrevised0.doc




COMMUNITY SERVICES: EDUCATION

Page 25

APPENDIX 3

SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2012/2013

MAKI (South Kintyre)

Campbeltown Grammar
Carradale Primary
Castlehill Primary
Glenbarr Primary

Dalintober Primary
Drumlemble Primary
Rhunahaorine Primary
St Kieran’s Primary

GighaPrimary Southend Primary
TERM 1
14 and 15 August 2012 In-service days
16 August 2012 Pupils return

04 October 2012

School closes

16 October 2012

School re-opens

22 November 2012

School closes

23 November 2012

In-service day

27 November 2012

School re-opens

21 December 2012

School closes

TERM 2

07 January 2013

School re-opens

14 February 2013

School closes

21 and 22 February 2013

In-service days

25 February 2013

School re-opens

28 March 2013 Easter Holidays

School closes

TERM 3

15 April 2013 School re-opens
03 May 2013 School closes
07 May 2013 School re-opens
28 June 2013 School closes

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\A100062746\M AKISchoolholidaysrevised0.doc




Page 26

APPENDIX 4

COMMUNITY SERVICES: EDUCATION
SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2012/2013

MAKI (Islay & Jura)

Islay High School Port Charlotte Primary
Bowmore Primary Port Ellen Primary
Keills Primary Small Isles Primary

TERM 1

14 and 15 August 2012 In-service days

16 August 2012 Pupils return

5 October 2012 School closes

16 October 2012 School re-opens

15 November 2012 School closes

16 November 2012 In-service day

19 November 2012 School re-opens

21 December 2012 School closes

TERM 2

07 January 2013 School re-opens

07 February 2013 School closes

08 February 2013 In-service day

19 February 2013 School re-opens

28 March 2013 Easter Holidays School closes

TERM 3

15 April 2013 School re-opens
03 May 2013 School closes
07 May 2013 School re-opens
06 June 2013 School closes
07 June 2013 In-service day
10 June 2013 School re-opens
28 June 2013 School closes

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\A100062746\M AKISchoolholidaysrevised0.doc 6



Page 27 Agenda ltem 8¢

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL MID-ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND ISLAY
AREA COMMITTEE

CORPORATE SERVICES 7 DECEMBER 2011

ISLAY HIGH SCHOOL: ACHIEVEMENT REPORT 2011

1. SUMMARY

A report on the performance of all Argyll and Bute pupils in the Scottish Qualifications
Authority (SQA) examination results was presented to the Executive on the 29
September 2011.

This report, presented by the Acting Head Teacher, Mr Stephen Harrison, outlines the
major achievements of the school in 2010/11 and includes the SQA examination results
for pupils who sat examinations in May/June 2011. The results are based on pre-
appeal data.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS
The Area Committee are asked to note the strong performance of pupils and the

commitment of staff in their examination successes and in the wider aspects of
achievement across the school.

3. DETAILS

The details are included in the attached report from the school.

4, IMPLICATIONS

Policy: None
Financial: None
Personnel: None
Equal Opportunities: None

For further information contact: Mr Stephen Harrison, Acting Head Teacher
Islay High School

Telephone: 01496 810239



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29

HBDY A
COUNCIL [§

STANDARDS & QUALITY

REPORT

2009,/2010




B 0

Page 30

Our School

Islay High School is a six year school which serves the islands of Islay and Jura. The school roll
was 210 in September 2009. Its associated primary schools are Bowmore, Port Ellen, Port
Charlotte, Keills and Small Isles.

In 2009/10 there were 24 teachers some of whom work part time. Students and teaching staff are
supported by classroom assistants, a librarian and technicians. The school also received an
allocation of time from Area Network Support Staff and the educational psychologist.

The day to day operation of the school is supported by the Administrative and Finance Assistant
and four clerical staff through a mix of full and part-time working. We also have a full time
janitor.

Other specialist staff who support our students are two music instructors, our vocational tutors
(employed by Argyll College) a French assistant and the school nurse.

An active school provided links with parents and the wider community. Our new Parent
Council, constituted in August 2007, will build upon these strong links.

Islay High School has strong links with the business community who provide Work Experience

placements, Enterprise and Vocational placements and other advice and help to our students and

staff.

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 31

Accommodation

The school is a single storey building with full disabled access. In addition to our well equipped
teaching areas we have a library, Assembly Hall, Canteen, Gym and separate Games Hall.

Islay High School also has recently completed Vocational Centre which comprises a
Construction Crafts Workshop, an industry level Hospitality Kitchen, a fully functional

Hairdressing Salon and Beauty Salon.

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 32

Following consultation with all stakeholders Islay High School has identified our core values and

confidences.

e Enthusiasm and motivation for learning.

e Determination to reach high standard of achievement.

¢ Openness to new thinking and ideas.

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 33

Confident Individuals with:
e Self respect
e A sense of physical, mental and emotional well-being.
e Secure values and beliefs.
e Ambitions.
Responsible Citizens with:
e Respect for others.

e Commitment to participate responsibly in political, economic, social and cultural life.

Effective Contributors with:
An enterprising attitude.

e Resilience.

e Self Reliance.

o The ability to meet the demands of our changing world.

CURRICULUM STRUCTURES

Students in S1 and S2 follow courses in line with the Curiculum for excellence guidelines..

Some S1/S2 classes are mixed ability: others are set. Interdisciplinary tasks are included

within the S1/2 curiculum

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 34

Each student in S3-S6 studies 5 subjects for 5 periods per week. Each course is 1 year in
duration. Students take examinations where appropriate in their chosen subjects in May of
the school session.

e C(Classes will be composed of students in S3-S6.

e Students choose the level of study which is appropriate to their ability and interest.
Courses are available from Access 3 — Advanced Higher. Students may choose to
study a mix of Vocational and Non-Vocational subjects.

e English and Maths are compulsory in S3.

See options from in appendix for full range of courses on offer.

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 35

Vocational Education

We offer Skills for work courses in Construction Crafts at Intl, Int 2; Hairdressing at Int 1, Int 2
and Hair and Beauty-a Scottish progression Award. Three social enterprise companies have
been constituted — one for hospitality; one for hair and beauty and one for construction.

We also offer Rural Skills and Early Education and Child Care. Next session we will re-

introduce Cosmetology.

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 36

Leadership

All our staff and students have opportunities to take part in team building and leadership training.

Science & Technology

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 37

S2 Loch Eil — Residential Experience
All students have the opportunity to spend a week at Loch Eil Outdoor Centre where they

take part in a wide range of activities designed to build confidence, to develop leadership and

to develop team-working skills.

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 38

S5/S6 Expedition

Every two years students have the opportunity to take part in a four week expedition. 2009
was an expedition to Borneo linked with a ‘Dreams and Teams’ week log visit to the
Micronesian island of Palau. Previous destinations have been Costa Rica, Ecuador and
Malawi. The experience involves planning, budgeting, personal challenge and community
aid.

S5/86 Palau and Borneo Expedition

In June 2009 ten students went on a four week adventure of a lifetime. As part of the British
Sports Youth Trust, Dreams & Teams initiative the group headed first to Palau — an
independent country in Micronesia in the heart of the Pacific. The main focus of the visit
was the interaction with pupils from Palau High School, working together on several sporting
activities. The group then moved on to Borneo for a three week expedition through
Malaysian rainforest as part of the Outlook Expeditions. The group were involved in several
community pursuits and climbed the highest peak in SE Asia — Mt Kinabalu.,

The group fundraised throughout the whole academic year; quizzes, bingo nights, sales, car
washes, beach cleans as well as compiling the island telephone directory — The Phoney Book.

The next expedition in 2010/11 will be heading to the island of Madagascar.

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 39

ICT
Our school is fully wireless networked. All teaching areas have wireless projectors. All

teaching staff have PC tablets. Many teaching areas have interactive whiteboards.

All students each receive an Ultra Mobile PC which they use for classwork and homework.

We aim to equip our students with the necessary skills for the 21*' century.

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 40

Pre — inspection Report Findings

Particular strengths of the school

e The school’s ambitious, creative and innovative ethos.

e The school’s strong, inclusive community ethos.

e The school’s clear and agreed set of values and confidences.

e The strong and positive relationship between staff and students based upon mutual
respect, equality and fairness.

e The wide range of learner experience.

e The range of student opportunities for personal development.

e The school’s curriculum offers students a broad and varied range of academic and
vocational pathways offering personalization and informed choice and enhanced
opportunities for achievement.

e The school’s commitment to personal and professional support for staff and students.

e The school’s leadership development programme to build capacity across the whole
school community.

e The extent to which ICT has been embedded in the learning and teaching experience
across the school.

e The wide variety of local, national and international partnerships which the school has
developed.

The following examples of good practice were noted

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 41

Good Practice

e The use of ICT in learning and teaching.

e The use of AifL. and cooperative learning pedagogies.

e The school’s approach to personal and professional development.

e The impact of the school’s behaviour management practices.

e The development of interdisciplinary learning,

e The introduction of the tutor system to improve personal support for students.
e The effective tracking and monitoring of students.

e The level of distributive leadership across the school community.

e The level of primary and secondary transition links.

e The school runs an award-winning, popular, healthy breakfast club.

Quality of learners’ achievement

e There are a number of off-island cross-sectoral school band trips. Avery large
proportion of instrumental pupils participate in the Associated Boards of the Royal
Schools of Music exam system often achieving a 100% pass rate.

e The S6 Student Leaders Development Programme includes training in coaching and
mentoring, supporting learning, child protection and financial planning. In addition
to having responsibilities across the school, the student leaders work with tutor
groups in a supportive and consultative role across the school, represent the school in
various community forums and they lead and organize charity events.

e The school sends a team to the Argyll Youth Games and participates in the Mid-

Argyll games. S3-S6 students have opportunity to achieve a Community Sports

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 42

Leaders Award while supporting primary pupils and secondary pupils in sporting
activities.

e The web-design group is responsible for re-designing the school website.

e S1 pupils annually raise over £1000 for their chosen charity “Children with

Leukaemia” — it is now in its eighth year.

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 43

Hmle Inspection Report Findings

In March 2010 the school underwent a full HMIe inspection. A summary of the report (28th
April 2010 is outlined below:

Particular Strengths of the School

e The school’s ambitious and innovative curriculum

e The wide range of learners’ experiences, including those supported by variety of
local, national and international partnerships

e The commitment to staff to improving classroom experiences

e The headteacher’s leadership of change

Areas for Improvement

o Improve approaches to involving all stakeholders in evaluating the work of the school to
support improvement

o Continue to develop leadership opportunities for all school groups

o Build on existing work with partners to increase opportunities for and recognition of
young people’s achievements

o Review arrangements for religious requirements

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 44
The Evaluations for Islay High School
Improvements in performance good
Learner’s experiences good
Meeting learning needs very good
The curriculum very good
Improvement through self evaluation good

The full report can be found on the HMIe website: ww.hmie.gov.uk

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 45

Improvement Priorities 2009/2010

Priority 1 Curriculum for excellence
S1 - 83 curriculum changes

Priority 2 Curriculum for excellence
Interdisciplinary Learning
Priority 3 Curriculum for excellence

Staged introduction of Literacy Experiences
& Outcomes targeting MFL, Social Subjects,
Art and English

Priority 5 Curriculum for excellence

Staged introduction of Numeracy
Experiences & Outcomes targeting Science,
Technological Activities and Maths

For a full list and details see following Islay High Improvement Plan 2009/10. Also
included are the details of the Improvement Plan 2010/11

Le dicheall thig eolas




010Z/6007 ue[d yuawaAo.xdui]
[o0YydS YSIH Ae[S]




Page 47

popuadde sioded 09s 9sea]d 4

senuTw pue sepuase SunIoW JUIUIIZRURIA]
saynurw %9 sepuade A

sapmunyroddo (gD Jo 9s) ‘sueld
JuowaAcIdm AJNoe JO MAIARY -ouwn) Suneojy justraSeur]y JO

-JgSne; Suraq SSWONO MOYS A[IBA[O SAUIIN0 98In0)) | 28 "sserSoid Jojruow 03 S;UIT AJ[noe, 0] sUnNISA AInoe,q Jo asn)

! WAPIAY : $8320.d uonEN[BAS PUE SULIOJITUOJA
sur ] Juas v LIS 010T sung amyonns A[noe.] % SULJEIS JO MAIATY
010Z 924 102[qns - saouatIadx2
ddoO pue dum ], RS IV s1d pue SIUIodNNOo MM uonesLIeriure
pole[dwod [9POIA -
{ddO pue auil ], 3e8s v LIAS 010T sunf €S-1S USISapal WNMILLIND JO BUTUUR]J
(1uswdojaaap jyeis paajoau] saniiqisuodsay {pe1ejduion
/s[euLieusuIn/adoad) s12YI0 A2y ¢ 1 [[1m UIYM j1281e] 211 2A21YDE 0] 2UOP 2q 0] SPaall IBYM
suonearduy 32.1n0s3y uonejuaIfdui] J[eIsaml] syse

WNNILLIND [NJSUIueaw pue pasienpiAIlpul
ug — 32102 pue uonesiEuosRJ ‘SLIFANIL/ LOVIAI

€S — IS U3Isapay] WnmoLLIN) : LHOAV.L

AWI[RFIXY 10 INMILIN) V A LTHONRId TOOHDS

0102/6007 te|d yuowAoxduy




papuadde s1oded 995 9sBI[ 5

pajajdurod [ooyds ajqeuleisns & Ioj ugjd nonoe pue PNy palejdwod

(spa0331 qdD) @dD ueAlfa1 jJo axerdn) ueid nonoe 2 ypne YPim dnois Aiqeuare)sns Jo sSSUNIIA

aid saprunyaoddo (14D 30 3s() “SBUNIIA

S3UNaaI JO SIJNUIM PUE SEPUITY yuamaSeuRA] Jo as) "syul A3noe} Aq sSunIJA Aynoej Jo asn

: 2uWapIAY : ssa001d wonEN[BAd puE SULIOJIUOTA]

sy} suneauLad

% ado ¥ su] LHQ s1d 010C sunf - AI[IqeuTeIsns [im UONeSLIRI[IE ],
(<))

(@) (erqerreae 31)
©

o JIomewrel] suonedIen()

ado @ -ul] zas v S1d 010T =ung MU Iim TONESLIBITUIR

(qusuwidojasap Jje1s paajoAu] saniiqisuodsay i pa12[dwod
/sieuReUW /2] doad) SO Aoyl 2Q 11 [[IM UIYM [1e81'] 211 2AS1YDR 0] UOP 24 0] SPA2U JBYM
suonedrjdury 32.1nosay unonejudndduny J[eosauL], SYse
aSed snoiaid 29s :SLIJANAD/ LOVIAIL saded snomaad se : [FONVL
NUWI[PIXY 104 WNMLLM) V  ALIFIOI|Id TOOHOS

010Z/600 Ueld yuauaAoxduy




Page 49

popuadde sioded 295 osea]d 4

AEPUI[ED) [00TDF

3582300, 03PIA | JIepuR[Ed [00Yds uo sSupmy syse) Areundpsipiagu] duy SUNA

S3)NuNu pue epuaIsy A3noe} Jo 9s() "SSUNIIA] JUSUISSBUEBTA] JE JJBIS 0] HIBqpPad
: DUWIPIAT : $83201d WOPEN[EAS PUE SULIOJIUOIA
gsururen 2jedorddy Hse) 10] 3se) ATeur[drosIpIaul SUO 1S8|
aum ‘s[qejawn JJo yse) oy | Je JO UONeN[BA PUB UONNIIX
agenjeas pue dojaas( “uewdojeAsp ‘Suruuerd oy wl
‘uejd 03 awr ] pas v SId | 600T 1oqueoeg paredronted aAey 03 JJeIS [V«
(1uswdoaaap jyeis panjoau] saniiqisuodsay ,pa1jduios

/sienaeurawnapdoad) sYIO Aoy aq 31 [[1M UsYM j3a81e) 2] 2A21YDE 0] 2UOP 2( 01 Spaau 1Y M

suoneddur] 32.1N0s3Y nonejmmRfduy a[easamLy, SYSEL

JX3jU0d [NJSUIAEBIUI B Ul S[[IS PUE 33pajsouy] ISISAYJuAs
03 Ayrumyroddo oy syuapms proye o, :SLIAANAL/ LOVINI

Surnaeor] Areuydpsipiojuy : LAOUV.L

NUI[PIXH 10 WN[MLLINY Y ‘ALNOIMd TOOHDS

010Z/600T ueld yuawaAoxdur]




Page 50

popuadde ued 103sn]0 995 9SBAJ 4

(Ppouwt gpV) sorremmns yse ], Arenrdpsipiajuy

*San[NdBJ WO YIBqPIDJ
28©300] 03PIA
S3JnNuIul pUE BPUISY

U SUPIIA] 13IsN|)) Jo s
-a5ed snoiaaad sy

: QUIPIAT : ssad0.1d wopeNn[EA? puR SULIOIUOIA

yse], syse [ Areurjdrosipraiuy ut sjedronred o)

MO3X3 0} 3[qeIUI J3O nes v SLd 010Z dung sonmunioddo 22143 248 0] ZS

skep LASNI 1S-Ld weds [[IA [orgm JO | SB[ 18 “SYse

— aenea? dojeasg Areurjdrosipioiul ul ayedronted 0]

‘ueld 03 jjers 10§ o], Bas v SLd 010Z 2unf sonmmuoddo 1oy aAey 01 Sy
(uowrdoaaap yeis paAjoAU] sanijiqisuodsay {pareduiod

/sjeusyeurpunysjdoad) sPYIQ A3y 3¢ 11 |1 Uy M (195121 31} DALYDE 0] UOP q 0 SPadU JRYA

suonedrdur] 321n0sY uonejuamaduy a[easamIl] syse

a5ed snowdad sy :SLIJANAL/ LOVJAIL

aded snoiaaad sy : TIOUVL

SIUWI[PIXY J04 WNMOLLINY ¥ A LRIONId TOOHDS

010Z/600T ue]d yusuraaoiduy




papuadde sioded 29s asea|d .,

SUOPBAIISO WOOISSE[D DUI[INo PNy
SI)NUMNU puR Bpuasy

paanpoad sujpPuin) pue duIpno JIpny

! DWAPIAT : ss9004d uonEN[EAd puUE SULIOIIUOTA
ssunosw els s109lqns
A3nor] JB UOISSTIOSIP ‘Wil [, 2lqng 22 s1d SI[[EM, 'V 010T uer 79 S9N[NOR] UISOYD SSOIOL SAUISWIL] .
~—
O
o sunesW Ias vy S1d 6007 3ny 2)NQLOUOD UBd A1)
o)) Aj[noe] e UOISSNOSIP ‘Ouil |
Dnm 319G/ JO $199[QNs UTYIIM TONBINUAP]
ssuneaw SawooIn() pue
Aynoey 18 uoTSSTIOSTP ‘dut ], JRaS TV SleM 'V 600T 3ny soouaLIadxy AovIaNIT YIIM UONESLIRI[IIE |
(yuswdoaaap yyeis paajoau] saniIqisuodsay (petadwos
/sieuayeurewnaidoad) SIDYIO Koy 2q 11 1M uay A (1981m) 21 2A21LDE 0] 2UOP 2q 0] SPa3U JBYM
suonedjdur] aa1nosay uoneyumama|dury JeasaulL], syse L

a5ed snowmaid sy :SLIJANAL/ LD VANI

gsisuy

pue 11y ‘s302fgng [eog ‘9Sendue ] UIPOJA SUNISIe] SIU0INQD

% saduaLradxy Aderary Jo uondnpoxyur pasels : LAOUVL

0WI[PIXY J0] WIN[NILLIN) Y

‘ALTIORId TOOHOS

010Z/6007 ueld yuawaAoxdur]




Page 52

pepuadde siaded oos aseajd,
a3ed snoisaad sy a5ed snoiasad sy
: 2JWAPIAY : $5300.d HONEN[BAS pUE SULIOJNTOJA!
Jus syoalqns
uny, 109lqng % s1.d ded 010T uer PUE SIRINOR] TISOYD SSQIoR SATIL] o
31NQLIUOD ASY] 2IaYM JO
i 2 Jes v }ed 600T Y s100lqns UIYILA UONBOYIIUSP]
SUWIODINO 29 SADUSLIAAX2 SUIAQ[[I AN
L N RS v jed 600Z 30V pUe [i[esH Wim TOnesLrelIe i
(yuswdopaaap jyeis paajoau] saniiqisuodsay (paedwos
/sieuatew pwyeidoad) S1RYIO Aay aqg I M uaym {12518] 211 2A31YOE 01 2UOP 3q 01 SPI2U TBYM
suonedrjdmy 32.1n0say nonejmawaduy d[eosam], SYse ],

a8ed snoaad sy :SLIAANAL/ LDVINI

ASNIA ‘MY “7'qd Sunesie) sawodnQ pue sdualdxy
SuRqIPA PUE [IEH Jo mondnponul pasels : LIDYVL

NUWIPIXY JoJ WINMOLLIN) V  ALTFIOIAd TOOHODS

0102/600T weld JusuaAo1dum]

TN T e TSN




Page 53

papuadde sioded 295 aseo[d,

J0] SaMI02)N0 AJLISTNT SUD{UI] SUI[IN0 ISINO0J JO HONINPOIJ
SSUISouI JO S3INUINI PUE BPUISY

Ajpnoej goea

ssa1301d ssnIsIp 0) S/ PUINY

P2AJOAUI SINNOIL] M (TQZ Uep ssa1501d MI1AY

1 QWAPIAY : $§3201d UO}BN[BAS pUR SULIOIIUOJA]

¢/1S Y99 pue

IS 109lqng ‘s1d ar 010T uef SR “H'H 29 0UIIOG — SIN[NOL] € SSOI0R

T/1§ SeUI[oWN JE[NOLLIND SUIZIUOIYOUAS,,

2INqLIuOD

oSV Al 600Z 3ny | Aot 219UMm JO $109[QnS UMRIM TONROYNUSP]

SOWIONNO %

o8ed snotaead sy IeIs v NS 6007 8ny |  seoumauadxe AoBISWINU YIIM UONBSLIBI[IWIER]

(yuawdoaaap jjels paajoau] saniiqisuodsay ¢pare|dwos

/sTelRewamny/aidoad) SIBYIO Aoy 3 3 [[1M UIYM (12818 211 2A31YOR 0] SUOP 2 0] SPAIU TBYA

suonedrjduay 221n0s3y unonejmawadury a[eosamiy, syse ],

a5ed snoiadad sy :SLIJANAL/ LOVIAIL

SONBWIYIEIA]

PUE SaNIANIY [BIIF0[0UYII ], ‘300§ SUNISIe] Sauodjng
pue saouarRdxy Aderowimy] Jo uopanpoxui pasels : LAOAV.L

NUWIPIXY 104 WINMLLIND ¥V ALTHIOTdd TOOHDS

0102/600T weld juswaAordu]




papuadde ‘030 suejd ssauIsng 2UIINO 23S 2SBI[J

saA1da{qo uejq ssauisng Jo SUIIIA sug[j ssauisng Jo Maiady -semuedmod asudijuyg

JI2Aa0umin) pue jjoid fsjunody [e0S jo dueuLio)iad jo SuLiojiuow SuroSuQ ‘s3MsaI VOS

s)[nsaJ pue urupe vOS pue ayeydn ssa1501d 10j1u0UT 0] SHUIWISSISSE [RUIUI JO IS}

: QUWIPIAY : $s3001d HONEN[BAS PUEB SULIOIUOA]

sorreduwrod asudIauy [e100S INo Jo

< w1 ] “soueul spieog Aueduio) Id® 1H uonerado nyssa0ons 241 ysnoxy ssudioyuy
To)

o es 010z 2unf |  [ero0g Jo safdrounid 3y} PaquId ISYLINY O L
(@)

Dn.u au ] 359[[0D NIA3TY Ld 600T Isnsny apein H, Aineag aonponu]

600 1snsny Z i Arpenidsoy sonponu]

(uswdojanap yyeis paajoau] sanijiqisuodsay ipare|dwoo
/sTeuRjeureuy/adoad) s12Y10 Aoy aq I [[1M Uy {1981] 2] SASIYDE 0] IUOP 2q 0] SPI2U TBYA
suonedjdury 20.1n0say uonejmawa[dury J[eosauL], syse],

[enuajoed [[nj 1197 2431d¢ 03 Ayunyzoddo
1) 2AEY SIUSPMS [[€ Jer) Supnsuy :SLIAANAL/ LDV I Supuied] [euonedoA pue ssudiuy : LIOYVL

JURAY Sunowolq pue yuswrureny Suisiey X LIMONNd TOOHDS

010Z/600T ue|d yuauaAorduy




Page 55

sofjopyod Zip,
Apms pue s34 spidnd jo Sunjdwies pue spi10d9y nossa| ¢
sAaaans [idnd pajodfes *SUONBAIISQO MIOOISSE]D WO °]

ouwil) 10jn3) Joasn) ¢
3PS WOPBAIISQO

wooissep {THSN] 2piaoad o3 mredy IV Joasn I

: DWIPIAY : $s920.d uonEN[EAS pUE SULIOJIUOJA!
zZimApmg Pag (v | Ioeurpo-o0o 1J] +
yoddng °§ s1d 010z dunf Suruue|q SUMIEST [BUOSId '€
sy Heas v 01O 0T10T {unf uoneIapo [B00T T
010z 2ung SO152]B1}S JUSUISSISSE 9ANIBULIO] JO
Sururen ‘suil | Jas v IHA Surppaquis panunuod oYL,
(juswdojanap J3e1s paajoau] saniiqisuodsay (paiojduwon
/Sleurewtau/ojdoad) s1RYI0 Aoy 34 11 1M Uy M {12811 21 9A21Y2E 0] 2UOP 2q 0] SPa2U JBYM
suonedijdury 32.1n0say nonejnauma[dury deasaul |, SYSE L,
[enuajod j[nj J191) 3sijeal 03 Aymunyioddo

a1} dAey sjudpMs [[e SuLmnsuy :SLIAANAL/ LOVINI A303epaq : LAOYVL

JUIWIANPY Sunoword pue ymwaeny sSuisiey] A LNRIONRId TOOHDS

0102/600Z Ued 1ustaaoxdu]




Page 56

sapmmjzoddo gD Jo asn sjjels spiodal HONEAIISqO

sse]D) Sumuien jje)s woly yoeqpaos) zp ayerdn 7
a5ed snoissad uo (*g) 398 ‘|

: 2dUApIAY

SUONBAIISGO WIOOISSE]D {3UINIRI} JJe)s o] }orqpasy ‘7

a8ed snoiasad wo ("g) 39§ |
: $5920.1d WONBN[BAD pUE SULIOUOIA]

e—

TIPS LD (Siuepmis

(suorssas 1ySIIM) ow ], Jeuis | 1ojeuIp1o-00 10] 010Z 2unf | puUe JjeIs SdULYUS JOYMUNY 0 Suruiel], ‘7
(zimApmg)
pus | 1plolg Surer] JUSWITONAUF SUTLIBS'T [BNMIA
Aoqiny
Sururen 10§ ourL], % [00YdS | /I01BUIPIO-00 I D] 010z aunf o 3o asn a1y dojoAsp PYUNF O |
(juswdojanap jye1s paajoau] saniiqisuodsay {paiejduwon
/sreusrewmwiy/ajdoad) SiETily) Aoy 2q 11 []IA USYM (198111 913 2A31YOE 0} 2UOP 2q 0] SPIAU VYA
wﬁaﬁsmmﬁsu 32IN0SY H—O_..—NaHOEO_A—EH aJedsaul |, SHSe],

a3ed snoaaad 99s :SLIJANAD/ LOVINI

Suipoes) pue Suywied] uf D] Jo Suppaquiy : LADYV.L

JRWRANPY Sunowold pue yuomrmeny 3uisiey X LIOTEd TOOHDS

0102/600¢ ue[d 1ustaaoidui]




Page 57

‘panssi (spreui-o ‘passadoe
suonodues jo dquinu ‘siredas Jo prodal (SJUIPUL JI PI0IY $31Is JouIul “3°3) DI Jo asn sadoxduri Jo sJUIPIUL I0JIUOTA]
: 2WAPIAY : $s3d01d monEN[BAS pue SULIN)IUOTA]
1DI1Joasn
o] sjuared J0JRUIPIO-02 1] 010Z auny o[qrsuodsar o1 SdOYSNIOAN [BIUSIR]
(yusurdojansp yeis paAjoau] sanijIqisuodsay {pe1ejduwios
Jsreuzeurawnyadoad) SRYIO Aoy Q1 [[IM Sy AL 328181 211 2A21Y0R O] 2UOP 2q 0] SPA2U 1BYM
suoneadui] 32IN0S3y uoneymwIduy ETEALETH R Syse]
A3ojonyd2) Jo asn I2]es
SiuaIeg YIM uonedIunmuI0d pasosdu (S LIIANAG/ LOVINI S LADYVL

0102/6007 ueld yustsaoxdul]




Page 58

SdHI % sdS1
SUONEIIUNUITO0) [BIUIIEJ

$PI023.1 UONBAIISCO SSB]D
SSUI}99I JO SIINUIMI PUE BPHISY

sjidnd paynuapui 10 ST pUe SJSI JO SUIMIIAL

pue Suuuelq dwmeisoxd ‘sqo wooisse]) "LSNV pue 1ioddng
juapni§ U9MIRq s3uesmr Juanbayy pue Jem3ay Jroddng
juapn)§ pue L JAS mamjaq sSunsour juanbaiy pue semsoy

: dUBPIAY : $53201d uoneN[EAd pUR SULI0IINOJA]
LISNI Jes pue 1SNV aoeqd ur ae
JUBA[2I I8 20UBPUN Y

suejd sjeudoidde pue pagnuap! aIe UAIP[IYD
3[qeIdUN A PUE Y Y00 [[E 2InSuy

(yuswidojaaap jyers paAjoau] saniiqisuodsay (paiedwoo
/stelsieul oy doad) sIIO Aoy 33 [ usym (398.1.)] 21]) 2A211DE 0] 2UOP 2q 0 SPA2U ILBYM

suonedfduy 3210083y uonejwamfdury aeasaul], syse],

JRWUSIe YN pue soy)d daoxdwy -pasnuiunm safejueApesip
[euosiad pue ajes yday aae symapnIs [V SLIAANAL/ LOVIAIL

sanjeA [ooyds Ym dnoead jo

(je1oysed

pue Suruied]) syuapnis 10} y1oddns saoadunt o] : LAOUVL

JISWAAIIY Supomolq pur JwWUIENY SUSIEy X LTIORId TOOHDS

0102/600T ueld JuauaAoidur]




Page 59

sqo ssep — Sunpeowiad aSenSue] Joppe] DS JO 3s] "LASNI
JuBAd[2I JE duepuaNe pue (4D ‘sueid Hossd| : WIPIAY

ammeisSoxd

suejd uossa Jo p10ddY

dmmeidold "sqo sse[) -orjoptod zimApnys s idnd yo Sugduieg

: $5320.d HOREN[EAS PUE SULIOJIUOJAl

LSNV SIIOUAZE AY
oum ] sarouade PO yoddng ‘g s1d 010z 2unf | yum Sunprom digsiemred dojeasp Joguny o,
010z 2uny Jururea] 10J 1oddns JO s102dse UI SI2pPE2]

woddns
ado uny Lpms s1d LHA JUSPTYS PUE JJEIS JO FUTuTen Sy} NUHUOD O]
uono301d PIYD

Jyeis poddng
ado unp juspms s1d 010 010T sunf Ul JJeIs JO Suren ay) anunuoo o1

(juswdojanap Jeis paajoau] saujiqisuodsay {perejduwod
/S|euarewlsuiny/aidoad) s2I0 Aoy 24 7 (1M uay M 7198.1.] Y1 2A2[YDE 0] 2UOP 2q 0] SPIU IBYAM
suonedduy 3210083y uonejuawajduy d[edsamil], syseL

SIN[EBA [00YS IIM 22139€.1d Jo Jmamusdie
J9Y3)an} pue soy)d paAsoadui] ‘pasnuruiu saSeIULAPLSIP
feuosiad pue dyes axe syudPMIS [V :SLITANAL/ LIVIAI

(jeaoysed

pue Suruied]) syuapmys o) yroddns sacadmi o, : JAOAVL

JWAWIAINPY Supowolg pue ywwHeRy Suisiey X LIMOTId TOOHDS

0102/600¢ ueld yusuaAordury




amnmeisoxd

$qo ssep — Sunesuriad s3ensue] ppe] IS Jo 3s(}) "LASNI
JUBAIRI JB DUBPHINE puE (4D ‘suejd uossa| : 3dUIpIAg

UWRIS01J "SqO SSB[D

suejd TossaT Jo p1oddy
-orjoj31od zimApngs s idnd jo Sunpdweg
: ss320.ad uonEN[EAS pue SULIOJIUOJA]

o
O
()
(@)
a
suture1], ‘our ] sTomj, yoddng 'S S1d 0107 aunf sI0im) 2] JO 2]01 o) dO[2Adp Joyun] O]
(yuswdoaasp jyes paAjoAu] sap|iqisuodsay {parejduion
J/sieuaeur/awnyajdoad) s12410 A2y 2q 71 [[IM USYAL {19818 9] 2A21OB 0] 2UOP 9q 0] SPI2U JBYA,
suonedrjduy 32.1n0say uonejuauRduy a[edsaul ] SYSE L

a3ed snoiaaad sy :SLIAANAL/ LOVIAIL

puE SunLIes]) sjuapnis

(jeaoysed
10§ 31oddns o) daoadwi o] : THOAVL

JWUWIANPY Supowold pue judwureny suwisiey A LRONRId TOOHDS

| : .-

010Z/600T ue[d juswasoidu]




Page 61

0107/600T ueld juswaoidwy



110Z/0102 ueld yuswasoxdu]
[00Y2S Y3IH Aes]




sonuT pue sepuade Sunoou JuowaSeuRy sepmumnuoddo (d) Jo 28] ‘sue[d
S9)NUTW 29 Sepuagde A ymowaAoiduy Aynoeg Jo ma1aey -own Sunoopy juswaSeuryy Jo
‘Jq8ne) ureq sawocNO MOYS AJIRa[O SIUIINO 2510 | 9s) ‘ssa1foid 10ymow 0} sYUIT A)noeq 10 sSunaA Aynoeq Jo asn)
: OUWAPIAY : $8320.1d HONEN[BAS pUE SULIOJIUOJAI
paxmbar aq [jim sa3ueyd
1eym AJnuapt pue suoneoyifenb ¢ pue
 [euone)] 10j uonepunoj pue uoneredaid
% b 1 Hasnv LS 110€ sunf Se WNOLING 7S 01 /d JO MATAY
%u sawoon() pue seousuadxyg 3D
S . AU YIIM 2UI] UT $28IN0D 7§ JO uonejuatuaydun
a ado pue swn ], yasnv s1d 110Z Aoy 1y 107 woneredaid pue Sunmerg
Fas v s1d 0107 snsny FASI0 SRR BN
HJO 913 U0 paseq PaldAldp SesIn0)) [§
(yuswdojaasp jreis paajoAu] sanijiqisuodsay (pase(duiod

/sieuerew A 2]doad) SRYIO Aoyt | 2qtquia uaym {3931 23 2A31YOE 0 2UOP 3q 0 SPIVU JEYM

suonednduy 32.1n0s3y nonejudmAdury J[easawmLL SYSeL,

WNIOLLIND [NSUIUEIW PUE PasienpiAlpul
uE —32[0Y pue uones|euosHy :SLIAANAL/ LOVIAI wnmILLIn) ¢ LFOAV.L

IDUI[IIXY 104 WMMILLIND V  ALTYOIAd TOOHOS

110Z/010T ueld 1uswaaoxduwy

- - B RN ROy




Page 64

ammueisoad ay) jo 3aed se dn jos smonvAISqQ

S3UI)32WI JO SI)NUIM PUE SEPUISY

@iad

: DUWIPIAY

saprunyioddo 4D Jo 3s() *SSUNIIA
JUITIISBUEA] JO 35() “SHUI[ A}[noe] Aq SSUnIIJA] AJNdE] Jo 3s)
: $s220.1d mOnEN[BAS pUR SULIONUOAl

surrersoid
1102 | fea X _jo uonajduoos amsua
Qdo pue s oS IV W1 | sun o3 Suosug 01 dn j2s sBuneaw Appuowr IeM321 -
aredionied o S [[e @8eInoous -
LIS PUe AT g
JUSWISSISS Y SANRULIO] SUIppaquua
uo Jurssnooj swwerdord 1eak 7 Jo [ 1 i
ddd % su], Jas v W1 110T =ung — sonmununmoy) Surures soyoea ], dn 108
(yuowdojasap jyels paAjoau] saniigisuodsay Jparejduros
/steuateulamny/aidoad) sI2YI0 Koy 3 1 [[1m USYA £1981] 211 2A21YOR 01 UOP 2q 0] SPIAU JBUYA
suoneddur] 321n0say uonejnamajduy J[eosamL ] SYSB],

JUSISSISSY JANBULIO] SUIPPIqUId PUE SUINIBI |
pue Surgaea ], jo Ayipenb Suisoadw :SIIIANAL/ LD VAT

A303epad : LADAVL

DMWI[[FIXH A0 INMLLIND) V AILNRMOIEd TOOHDS

110Z/010T Ueld yusuaAoiduy




Page 65

©)Ep SUIPI0d3.1 PUE BLIIILID JUIUISSISSY

Iepud[e)) (00T
25¥3004 09PIA

Iepud[ed [ooyds uo sSuruy syse) AreurdiosipIajuy dumiy SUIIA

SI)NUIM PUE BPUISY

Aynoej Jo 3s) *SSUIAIJA] JHITIASRUEIA 1B JJBIS 0] HoBqpaaj

: 0WAPIAT : ssad0ad nonenjeAd pue SULIOIIUOJAI
sysel
syse;} 10} Hes v S1d % LIAS 110 sunf Surures] Arewjdiosipiojur ajenjeay -
um ‘Jjqerewn sjuopmys 107 sdois jxou
JJO syjse) 9y ArenjeAd SULIOJUT ST) 2INSUD PUR JUSLUUTR)R
pue syuswoe Surpiooa: nes v s1d 110Z A2A Jo Burpiooar ojeudordde dnjeg -
pue juoussasse dofeaap SYSE] UT POAJOAUL 9Fpajmommy]
S — Jus v sLd 1107 A2 pue S[Tys A3) JO JudwsSasse 1011y -
Has v S1d 1102 %ﬁS ANm 10J € pue IS 10 &.v §28IN0D
TS pue [§ oyl syse) AreurjdrosIpIaiut paquiyg
(1uswdopaasp yyeis PaAjoAl] saniiqisuodsay (peiejdwon
/Sreuarewpun/ajdoad) SIYIO Koy 2q I7 [[IM UYL {19818] 211 DA2IYDE 0] 2UOP 2 01 SPI2U JRYM
suonedrduIy 921n0s3Yy unoneymemwajdury a[easamL ], SySeL

JX3]10) [NJSUIURIUI B Ul S[[PS PUE 33pajsr0my] ISISIYIUAS
03 Ayumaoddo 3y syuapmys paogye o1 :SLIAANHEL/ LOVINI

Suruied | Areupdpsipiau] : LHOUV.L

UWI[[FIXH 10 WIN[MOLLIND) ¥ ALTHOIEd TOOHDS

110Z/010T ueld jusuwdaoxdur]




Page 66

‘SJUIPNJS 0] PIIFAIPP 4% TJA] JO SJUINIISU]
3511y 9) pue dn paurex) aae jjeis pue 2oejd 3ye) SJUAD Sururea]

: IUWIPIAY

SSUNIIA JEIWISBURA] PUE AJ[NIE,] JB SUOISSTIISIP Y3N0IY)
SSIUIAIIIYJS IBN[BAI PUE SIUIAS SUINIe) Jo Sunun AJRuapy

: $s9201d HONEN[BAd pUR SULIOIUOJA]

‘Bururen yno A1eos
01 JJe1s 103 19409 Addns
¢ s1outeI) 3q 0} Jjels jo
pue owm ‘siauler) I0J 95IN0o S JO sIoquista Ae
5 spiacad %u 00053 Has3 ¢ oar 110z A5 SIoquIawl 7 1SB3[ JB JOJ 95In0d siouren dn jog
S [[e 10J o) pue BIS snSn Jws a Suxomen
SHI 01 .WS :am E.mp B.owhm Jas v a 010z? v AI01oNpONUT IDAT[AP PUB SSAUIBME ISTEY
(yuswdoaaap ygeis paAjoau] saniqisuodsay ipaiwrdwos
/sreueyew e doad) SRYID Aay Q11 [[1M Uy A (128121 911 2A3110R 0] 2UOP 2q 0] SPAAU JBYM
suonedduy 32.1n0s3y uonejumjdury a[easaml], SYSEL
surnuiea] 10} sa132)v1)8
112y} do[aA9p pue sJuIPNIS YIIM Surmres] jo Surpuejsiopun
pUE SSOUdIEME [enplAlpul astey S LIAANAL/ LOVJIAI SuunIed | PABIPIA ¢ LAOUVL

SOUWIPIXY 104 WNMOLLINY V A LIFIONId TOOHDS

110Z/010T el yuaumaAordury

- J—— e




Page 67

STOIEAIIS(O WOO0ISSE]D ‘s1.10da1 Juapn)s
‘gyep SUIPI0J3.1 PUE JUIUISSISSE “JAL JO SIINUNU PUE BPUISY

SUOIJEAIISQO WO0ISSE]D)

0UapIA? Jo Suniodaa pue SUIP.I0d3] “JUIUISSISSE JIPNY

: DUWIPIAH : ssadoad uonenjeas pue uﬂmhcumﬂog
saunoou
A3moej ye UOISSIOSIp ‘Sl JUS IV sLd 1107 dung
YVN UI S[ELI9JewW Sulsn SPIEpUe)s 1eys
ssuneow
Aynoej ye UOISSNOSIP ‘owL ], pes v SLd 110Z aunf
S[eA?] g3D 01 payur] Surodar dojeaag
Sumesm Hes vy S1d 1107 2ung syuapmys 10J sdajs 1xau
£3[noey e UOISSNOSIp ‘aurn], SULIOJUT J1 2INSUD PUR JUSUISSISSE PIOOY
s3unoow (eAoqe 205)
Aymoey 18 uOISSNOSIp ‘owl ], Bas v s1d 110z 2uny | syse) AreurjdrosIpIojur Jo JUIWISSISSE L1 IU]
sonriqedes pue sanqLIe ‘S[[D[S OS[e
ng (1Y U0 1sn[ 10U $3SNO0J JUSWSSISSE 18]
s3unoaw PUR 30USPIAS JO AJDLIBA B UO PIseq Passosse
Aj[noeJ J HOISSNOSIp ‘oI ] »es v S1d 110Z sung QI S Ul SaW0dIN0 pue saouaLedxy
(juswdojaaap J3e1s paajoau] saniqisuodsay {pera|dod
/sjeusew/suinadoad) sRYIO Aay 29 31 [[IM Uy M (198181 241 2A21YDE 0] UOP 24 01 SPI2U IBYM
suoneardmy 221n0s3Yy uonejyudwduy JqeIsaum], Syse

Sunuied| syumepnys ui sdajs JXou Jo uoneIIpu|
183]d SIAIS Sunaodas pue JUSMISSISSE JBY) SULINSUD pue
Suru.ies] syuspmys Jo Sunprey) paaordumy :SLIJANAL/ LOVIINT

Sunaoday pue JudWISSISSY : LAOUVL

3DUI[PIXH 10§ WIN[MILLIND) Y

‘ALTIOIdd TOOHOS

1102/010T uejd yuswaAoxdury




Page 68

IDUIPIAI JUIMISSISSE JO SUIPI0IAI ‘SUOIJEAIISQO
SSB[)) ‘SSUNAdJA JudmaSeuryy pue AJmoey Jo S3INUIA

SSUNPIJA] JuSWRSeURA pue s3undaw AJmoaey Jo asn

: UWIPIAY : $s300.1d mopEN[BAd puE SULIO}UOTA
oum ], Jas v ON %I °q poses[ar ore Aot USYA U S8
suoneoyIend) ¢ pue ¢ [euoney 10§ aredalg
papi02a1 3q [[ia Aoy
MO PUB PISSASSE S8 SIUWIOINO JUAIIIP
oun Hes v o) 21} 110Z ung o BI04 3a18% 0) SI9GOTS) M SETE]
0} AoeIo)I'T pue AdeIawnN] JO SIOJRUIPIOO))
sunp, RS v O3 ¥ ¥4f ‘ad 110 2uny §98m00 [[v U
paierodioour axe soway) Sunesued amsuyg
(yuawdojanap Jyeis PaA[oAU] seniqisuodsay (pararduwon
/srerzyewysuyadoad) S12YI0 Aoy 3q 31 14 UIYM {¥281e1 1) 9ASIYDE 0] IUOP 2q O SPAAU TBYA,
nﬁOmuﬂUm—&EH 22IN0SY :ew—ﬂ—ﬂu-ﬂu—&ﬂun a[easoull sYse .

SBAIE WN[NILLIND JO 93UB.1 IpIM
373 Jo gord pue sowaT)) Supeauridd 37} UIAIIQ SHUI] SANLI
0) SJUIPMIS FUIMO[[E WNNILLIND PLodq :SLIAANAL/ LOVIAT

(Bumaqpp pue WEay pue AHeiowny
‘Adea93ry) soway) Suneauridd jo nopneymwRduy : I HFONVL

NWIPIXY J04 WNMLLIND V I ALINONNd TOOHDS

1102/010Z ue[d yusudaoiduy




Page 69

5-14 Attainment 2009/2010

Present level of | Present level of | Target level of
performance performance performance
(June 2008) (June 2009) (June 2009)
Target Measure % S2 roll % S2 roll % S2 roll
attaining attaining attaining
or exceeding or exceeding or exceeding
Level E Level E Level E
Reading School 87 80 e
Argyll & Bute 73 79 74
Consortium* 67 o N/A
Writing School 71 54 #
Argyll & Bute 60 58 61
Consortium* 53 s N/A
Mathematics School 87 67 i
Argyll & Bute 69 64 70
Consortium* 63 ™ N/A

For 5-14 attainment, the figure is the percentage of the S2 roll exceeding level E

*As 5-14 data is no longer collected by the Scottish Executive Education Department
(SEED) no Scotland data is available. However, Argyll & Bute is part of a consortium of
eighteen Scottish Authorities who have agreed to share 5 —14 data for benchmarking

purposes

#Target level performances take into account the number of students with additional
educational needs.

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 70

S AMINATION RESULT: 4 Roll)
By the end of S$4 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10
School 96 87 98
5+ Awards at Level 3 or Better Argyll & Bute 94 92 94
Scotland 91 91 92
School 87 72 86
5+ Awards at Level 4 or Better Argyll & Bute 84 81 84
Scotland 76 77 78
School 48 38 31
5+ Awards at Level 5 or Better Argyll & Bute 37 35 39
Scotland 34 35 36
By the end of S5 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10
School 25 52 46
1+ Awards at Level 6 or Better Argyll & Bute 45 45 48
Scotland 39 40 43
School 7 26 21
3+ Awards at Level 6 or Better Argyll & Bute 25 23 24
Scotland 22 23 25
School 0 20 13
5+ Awards at Level 6 or Better Argyll & Bute 10 9 8
Scotland 10 10 1
By the end of S6 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10
School 25 15 41
3+ Awards at Level 6 or Better Argyll & Bute 31 35 34
Scotland 30 31 33
School 13 5 26
5+ Awards at Level 6 or Better Argyll & Bute 19 23 22
Scotland 20 20 22
School 10 s 17
1+ Awards at Level 7 Argyll & Bute 13 16 15
Scotland 13 13 15

Scottish Credit and Qualifications Framework (SCQF) levels:
Level 7 CSYS at A-C; Advanced Higher at A-C
Level 6 Higher at A-C
| Level 5 Intermediate 2 at A-C; Standard Grade at 1-2
Level 4 Intermediate 1 at A-C; Standard Grade at 3-4
‘ Level 3 Access 3 Cluster, Standard Grade at 5-6

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 71

Ethos
The ethos of our school is very good. Visitors to the school frequently comment upon the
positive interaction between staff and students. Teachers accompanying students on trips
often receive compliments regarding the attitude and general manners of our students.
The role of our Student Leaders continues to develop. They have responsibility for planning
and executing all School Charity events. All school dances are organized by them. They
undertake supervisory duties at break times and lunchtimes. Where appropriate they act as
mentors for younger students.
In order to help them carry out these roles successfully they receive a range of training

including Assertive Discipline:

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 72

A Taste of the Wider Life of Our School

Health awareness afternoon at Islay High

On Friday the 5" of October, all pupils at Islay High school were involved in a health awareness
afternoon. The staff offered a wide range of workshops for the pupils to choose from including
cooking a healthy meal, relaxation workshops and playing old playground games. The pupils
were enthusiastic and learnt about the importance of keeping a healthy body and mind.

Drugs and Alcohol Awareness
Strathclyde Police gave informative and age appropriate presentations to all pupils.

Hebridean Whale and Dolphin Trust Workshops

Four groups of eleven pupils participated in marine education workshops aboard a ‘Silurian’ —
the trusts research and education vessel. The pupils learnt about the boat and how it is used for
research and monitoring of whales and Dolphins. They were shown how a hydrophone works,
the recording of sounds by the computer which was listened to by the pupils. All were interested
in the variety of sounds made by the different marine mammals. They examined starfish,
limpets, crabs, lobsters, crayfish, sea urchin and also collected and observed plankton under the
microscope. The adaptations and role of these organisms in food webs was discussed.

Co-Curricular Activities

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 73

On a Wednesday and Friday afternoons pupils choose a co-curricular activity. The aim of these
activities is to provide pupils with choice and to offer further opportunities for achievement. The
activities mainly run for three thirteen week blocks, other activities require pupils to participate
for the full year. Pupils therefore have the opportunity to engage in diverse experiences. The
activities are all offered voluntarily by staff who can utilise their interest and expertise with
pupils out-with certificate classes.

Below are some of the co-curricular activities offered in 2009-10

Sports Academy, Girls Sports Academy, Gaelic Film Production, Music, Science Club,
Hair and Beauty, Woodworking, Nature Watch, UMPC Masterclass, First Aid, Pins and
Needles, Fashion Show, Creative Crafts, Creative Writing, Wheels not Meals, Archaeology,
Social Enterprise.

Film G

In 2010 the school won national Film G awards for the Gaelic film ‘An Tur’ in the categories
Best Production and People’s Choice that was produced during co-curricular activity time.

UK School Games

The school sent two Young Ambassadors to the UK Schools Games in Cardiff to work with
prospective Olympic Athletes by officiating at the national event.
National Junior Whale Conference

The school were invited to send five pupil delegates to the National Junior Whale Conference in
Alton Towers where they won a national award for the best presentation on their topic ‘Whale
Intelligence and Social Awareness’. They also represented the UK in a debate to agree on an
international whaling quota. The prize was that the school has now adopted a humpback whale
called Midnight!

Forensic Science Visit

S1 pupils had a murder to solve in the science department as ‘CSI Bowmore’ came to the
school. The University of West Scotland were invited to give a series of workshops on forensic
science to budding criminologists and pathologists in S2 Science.

Skeryvore

The junior school experienced interdisciplinary delight as the group Skerryvore engaged pupils

in a variety of workshops to explore Gaelic music, culture and heritage. The high point of the
interdisciplinary was that pupils got to perform with the band at a public concert.

Le dicheall thig eolas




!

LY e e e

————— e

Page 74

Redevelopment of Bowmore

Senior students wee involve in the consultation process about the proposed redevelopment of
Bowmore. They were looking at the needs for the impact of the development working with town
planners and architects.

Student Leaders

S6 can apply to become Student Leaders and if successful at interview they take upon a range of
responsibilities within the school and gain some extra privileges. They help supervise the
canteen and social areas, represent the school at various forums, help with younger pupils and
organise school dances ad other fund raising events throughout the year.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Football
Drama

Table Tennis
Rugby

Band
Badminton
Swimming
Breakfast Club
Young Enterprise
Heart Start
Basketball
Science Club

In addition we offer a wide range of activities two afternoons per week as part of our wider
curriculum

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 75

Pupil Name

Pupil Option Form 2009/10

Register Class Pupil signature
Parent/Guardian signature
Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
H French H Art H Biology H Admin H Chemistry
H Maths H English H History H English H Health & Food Tech
H Music H Geography H Maths H Gaelic H Lifestyle & CS
H PE. H Gaidhlig H Product Design
H Physics
Int 2 PE Int2 Art Int 2 Admin Int 2 English Int 2 Hairdressing
Int 2 Maths Int 2 Construction Int 2 Maths Int 2 Chemistry Int 2 Biology
Int 2 Music Int 2 English Int 2 Physics Int 2 Web Design Int 2 Construction
Int 2 PCS Int 2 Hairdressing Int 2 Hospitality Int 2 Hospitality Int 2 Health & Food Tech
Int 2 French Int 2 Rural Skills SG Gaelic Int 2 Gaelic Int 2 Media Studies
NC Hair & Beauty Int2 P.E. SG Gaidhlig NC Hair & Beauty Int 2 History
SG Biology Int 2 Business SG HE SG C&D SG Gaelic
SG Geography Management SG French SG Geography
SG History SG H.E.
SG Music Int 1 Construction Int 1 Cosmetology
Int 1 Hairdressing Int 1 Media Studies

Int 1 Biology Int 1 English Int 1 Maths Int 1 English Int 1 Hospitality
Int 1 Business Int 1 Cosmetology Int 1 Rural Skills Int 1 Construction Int 1 Rural Skills

Management Int 1 Music Int 1 Admin Int 1 Hairdressing Int 1 History
Intl Art Int 1 PE Int] PE(performance)
Int 1 PCS Certificate in Personal

Int 1 Hospitality

Finance




— o r—

Page 76

e i

If you would like further information about the school or would like more information about this

report please conctact:

Acting Head Teacher: Mr. Stephen Harrison
Telephone: 01496 810 239

Email:enquiries@islay.argyll-bute.sch.uk

Address: School Street
Bowomore
ISLAY
PA43 7LS

Le dicheall thig eolas




Page 77 Agenda Item 8d

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL MID-ARGYLL, KINTYRE
AND ISLAY AREA COMMITTEE

CORPORATE SERVICES 7 DECEMBER 2011

CAMPBELTOWN GRAMMAR SCHOOL: ACHIEVEMENT REPORT 2011

1. SUMMARY

A report on the performance of all Argyll and Bute pupils in the Scottish Qualifications
Authority (SQA) examination results was presented to the Executive on the 29
September 2011.

This report, presented by the Acting Head Teacher, Mr Mike Casey, outlines the major
achievements of the school in 2010/11 and includes the SQA examination results for
pupils who sat examinations in May/June 2011. The results are based on pre-appeal
data.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS
The Area Committee are asked to note the strong performance of pupils and the

commitment of staff in their examination successes and in the wider aspects of
achievement across the school.

3. DETAILS
The details are included in the attached report from the school.

4, IMPLICATIONS

Policy: None
Financial: None
Personnel: None
Equal Opportunities: None

For further information contact: Mr Mike Casey, Acting Head Teacher
Campbeltown Grammar School

Telephone: 01586 552907



Page 78

Argyll and Bute Council: Community Services: Education
Campbeltown Grammar School

Report on Achievement

Introduction

Session 2010/11 was another year of significant success for Campbeltown Grammar
School, with attainment as measured by SQA examination results showing
improvement in several areas. In addition, the school’'s emphasis on providing pupils
with a wide range of opportunities for achievement both within and beyond the
classroom continued to be very successful.

What we aimed to improve in 2010/11

In 2010/11 we aimed to:

1. Make significant progress towards implementing the “Curriculum for Excellence”
with particular reference to:

Engagement of staff with the experiences and outcomes, and new forms of
and structures for assessment;

Development of literacy, numeracy and health and well-being across the
curriculum;

Continuing engagement with primary colleagues in developing the curriculum
from P5 to S3 with emphasis on P7 to S1; and

Development of option structures with emphasis on Third Year and the Senior
Phase

2. Further develop the policy for self-evaluation through use of a computer package
designed to support it (SIRIUS), by a programme of classroom observation
throughout the school, by involving subject departments in producing their own
standards and quality reports, and by involving pupils and parents in the evaluation
of the work of the school;

3. Continuing development of personal learning planning with particular reference to
tutor group structures.



Page 79

By the end of the session, the following had been achieved:-

staff had further in-service training on the development of “A Curriculum for
Excellence” and were becoming familiar with the experiences and outcomes
and cross-cutting themes, draft curriculum structures for implementation in
Session 2012/13 are being consulted on;

All staff now use SIRIUS computer programme for self-evaluation; all
departments produce their own standards and quality reports, pupils
contributed to their work of the school through a number of school surveys,
and 25% of parents were surveyed on the work of the school

the programme of classroom observation, devised in 2009/10 is now
implemented.

the school introduced a programme of tutor groups for all students. Then main
focus of these groups is to enhance the work on personal learning planning
and the tracking and monitoring of pupil performance

In addition to the foregoing, we developed

expansion of the S3 Outdoor Education course, now available to all S3 pupils on
a rotation basis;

further use of the school’s ICT facilities for digital assessment, in which field the
school continues to be a national leader.

the re-design of part of the top floor of the school into a multi-purpose teaching
and learning space for a Curriculum for Excellence. This is a National Pilot, a
first of its kind in Scotland. Argyll and Bute Council along with staff and pupils
are working directly with Architecture and Design Scotland in this innovative
project



Page 80

Attainment

Maximising pupils’ attainment continues to be a major aim of the school and test and
examination data are regularly analysed to help find areas for improvement.

For Information:

Scottish Credit and Qualifications Framework (SCQF) levels:
Level 7 CSYS at A-C; Advanced Higher at A-C

Level 6 Higher at A-C

Level 5 Intermediate 2 at A-C; Standard Grade at 1-2
Level 4 Intermediate 1 at A-C; Standard Grade at 3-4
Level 3 Access 3 Cluster; Standard Grade at 5-6

SQA results 2010 and 2011

The percentages of pupils gaining National Qualifications at the identified levels were as
follows:-

In S4
2010 2011
Argyll Argyll
CGS & Scotland CGS & Scotland
Bute Bute
% % % % % %
5+
Level 3 94 94 88 96 92 92
5+
Level 4 83 82 73 84 78 78
5+
Level 5 33 38 33 41 36 35

The percentage of S4 pupils gaining 5+ awards at Level 3 and 4 was in line with the
Authority averages in 2010 and above the National average in the same year. For 2011
the improving picture continued with the school now showing % rates above the Authority
and National rates at all three levels. The most pleasing increase was the 8% increase at
5+ Level 5.



Page 81

In S5
2010 2011
Argyll Argyll
CGS & Scotland CGS & Scotland
Bute Bute
% % % % % %
5+
Level 5 53 53 49 53 55 50
1+
Level 6 46 47 43 39 48 44
3+
Level 6 20 23 24 23 26 26
5+
Level 6 5 8 11 10 12 12

At SQA 1+ Level 6 (higher) the overall % rate was disappointing and will be a focus for
discussions with Heads of Department. The percentages for 3+ and 5+ Level 6 passes
showed improvement but still lag behind the Argyll and Bute and National averages.

While there has been an increase over the 2010 figures in some of the measurements,
nevertheless the results are disappointing in comparison to the Authority averages given
that the school had been improving performance in recent years. The conversion rate
from S4 to S5 still remains an issue.

In S6
2010 2011
Argyll Argyll
CGS & Scotland CGS & Scotland
Bute Bute
% % % % % %
5+
Level 5 53 57 50 58 59 53
3+
Level 6 29 34 33 31 36 35
5+
Level 6 15 22 22 21 22 23
1+ 6 15 12 4 15 15
Level 7

In S6 the number of pupils studying Advanced Higher (Level 7) remains low and lies
well below the Argyll and Bute and National averages.

The percentage of pupils gaining 5+ Level 5, 3+ Level 6, and 5+ Level 6 all showed
good signs of improvement and are now more in line with the % rates for the Authority
and Scotland.



Page 82

What did our pupils do when they left school? (Leavers’ Destinations)
(Please note: At the time of writing the 2010/11 destinations rates were not
available).

Number of pupils leaving school in school year 2009/10 and % with destination as:

CGS Argyll & Bute Scotland
% % %

Total number of leavers 102 (=100%)

Full-time Higher Education 29 35 36
Full-time Further Education 18 19 27
Training 2 4 5
Employment 34 30 19
Other known 17 12 13
Not known 0 1 1

The number of leavers going in to the various destination categories is not significantly
different from those for the authority or for Scotland as a whole. We believe the
percentage entering Higher Education is understated, a reflection of the number of
pupils leaving to take up employment prior to taking up courses for which they have
unconditional acceptances. The lower than average percentage entering Further
Education is a reflection of the lower availability of FE course opportunities in the local
area.



Page 83

Other achievements

Pupils have opportunities to gain certification for their wider achievements, recognising
that attainment in examinations does not tell the full story. Pupils gained awards in the
course of the year from the following bodies:-

ASDAN awards
* Duke of Edinburgh’s Award Scheme

* The Associated Board of the Royal Schools of Music
* Royal Environmental Health Institute of Scotland

* UK Maths Challenge

» Scottish Maths Challenge

* Mid Argyll Music Festival

* Kintyre Music Festival

* Argyll and Bute Youth Games

* Young Leaders Sports Programme

In addition individual pupils gained a number of National Awards. These and some of
the other awards gained are detailed below



Page 84

Musical Achievements

Kintyre Schools Pipe Band

» Participation by the Kintyre Schools Pipe Band in all five major Novice Juvenile
pipe band competitions. The band won the British, European, and World
championships at their grade. The drum corps were also judged to be best in
Grade at the World Championships.

» Participation of the Kintyre Schools Junior Wind Band in the Mid Argyll and the
Kintyre music festivals. The band won the top awards in their class in both
festivals.

Mid Argyll Music Festival
* The school’s Junior Wind Band won the top awards in their class in the festival.

» CGS Singers won not only their own class but were awarded the Gifford Bowl for
gaining the highest mark of the entire week long festival.

Individual success

* Amongst a number of solo winners was an outstanding performance by Sally
Chute (Baritone Horn). She presented a mature, confident solo performance and
was the trophy winner of the brass section.

Kintyre Music Festival

» the Junior Band performed a very mature programme and carried off the trophy
as overall winners of the Band Section, holding off competition from senior bands

Individual success

» Erin Mc Sporran gained the final performing level Grade 8, and is now studying
for her diploma. In addition Erin was awarded Young Musician of the year by the
Rotary Club of Campbeltown.



Page 85

Art and Design awards

Two pupils of the Art department took part in a competition to design a Scottish mascot
for the London 2012 Olympics. Amy Shaw, took first place. Amy received her award
from Olympian Shirley Webb at the school’s Prize-giving in June 2011. The mascot will
now appear on all Scottish merchandise celebrating the London Olympics

Pupils were also entered in a competition to design a new logo for the educational
equipment manufacturer Coomber. Ashleigh Conner of First year took first place in the
UK and won a new sound system for the school hall as well as a top-of-the-range i-Pod
for herself. Ashleigh was presented with her award, and the school award, from Mr
Tony Benentt, Managing Director of Coomber UK.

Building Design

As we await the development of our new school, Argyll and Bute Council is working in
partnership with Architecture and Design Scotland and the Scottish Futures Trust to
develop a new teaching area for a Curriculum for Excellence on the top floor of the
existing Grammar schiool. This developmnet is a national Pilot, it is the first of its kind
anwhere in Scotland.

Skills for Work

Hot on the heels of the S4 Skills for Work group being awarded a National Enterprise
Academy Award in August 2009, our S3 budding entrepreneurs were invited to
showcase their social enterprise company at the prestigious SECC Scottish Learning
Festival in September 2010. Pupils manned the Argyll and Bute stall, giving an
articulate presentation of the social enterprise concept whilst busily selling fairtrade
goods to the conference goers. The girls were commended for how well they conducted
themselves and the enthusiasm shown for their 'Fair Inspirations' social enterprise
project.

With the continued work in this area the school’s status as a Fairtrade School has been
renewed for another year. The national organisers thanked staff and pupils for their
continued support in helping to bring about a better deal for farmers in developing
countries and a more just system of international trade.



Page 86

Sporting Achievements

The school continued to actively participate in the MAKI league competition in
2010/11 winning the boys football competitions for both S1 — S3 and S4 — S6.
The school also took runners-up spot in the MAKI swimming held in Aquilibrium.

Argyll and Bute Youth Rugby Development day - Thirteen pupils attended the
first Argyll and Bute Secondary Schools Rugby Development Day held in Oban.
This event was a partnership between Active Schools, Secondary schools, local
club volunteers and supported by Scottish Rugby and Glasgow Warriors. (This
event proved to be such a success all boys have continued to play rugby this
session representing the school in an Argyll select).

In June 2010, over 80 pupils from S1 and S2 travelled to Oban to compete in the
Argyll and Bute Secondary Youth Games. The Grammar School had
representation in 12 different sports including, athletics, badminton, basketball,
dance, girls and boys football hockey and rugby, shinty, softball and swimming.
The school took first place in the badminton and boys athletics competitions.

In a partnership between the Physical Education, Sport & Health Department and
Lindsay Owen, Active School Sport Co-ordinator, 14 senior pupils from S5 and
S6 completed the Young Sports Leaders course gaining recognised coaching
qualifications in rugby, football, hockey, junior jog, and Sports leaders Day
Award. The sports leaders have led school sessions in local primary schools,
helped at lunchtime and after school clubs, assisted with a number of key roles in
the annual CGS and Primary Sports Days, and at the MAKI and Youth games
competitions. The Leaders have also assisted with PE classes in the Grammar
school.

Two of the Young Sports Leaders also attended a day-long conference at the
University of West of Scotland with workshops on event management to inspire
them to organise and deliver Commonwealth Games 2014 themed sports
festivals within their own school community

Dancers performed at the Argyll and Bute Dance festival in Oban. The senior
team, 'Foot High', won 2nd place overall and won the trophy for best
presentation.

10



Page 87

Achievements in Home Economics

In session 2010-11 the Home Economics department offered an even greater variety of
activities for students to participate:

Chinese New Year
This involved all S2 pupils working together to research and produce food to celebrate
the Chinese New Year linking Chinese cooking methods to healthy eating targets.

Alcohol Awareness Day

In September, Hospitality pupils made lunch and set up a dining room for 30 health
professionals and 20 pupils involved in running this event. Pupils also ran the
“smoothie bike” and served non alcoholic cocktails on the day.

Royal Environmental Health Food Handlers’ Certificate

A successful bid to the Food Standards Agency allowed 80 pupils from S3-S6
Hospitality and Home Economics standard grade classes to sit and achieve the REHIS
Food Handlers’ Certificate.

Lunch for Michael Russell, MSP and school staff

Lunch was organised by S4 and S5 Hospitality pupils. The brief was to promote local
produce, fish, cheese, locally grown vegetables. The dining room was formally set and
the food was prepared as a hot and cold buffet. Michael Russell then attended the
‘Healthy Me’ session next door!

Fairtrade Status

To support and maintain the schools Fairtrade status, the department carried out a
number of promotions. As part of Fairtrade Fortnight, S1 and S2 pupils designed and
made bunting to promote Fairtrade, which was sent to London to help achieve the world
record for the world’s longest string of bunting. Classes enjoyed a sensory analysis of
different types of chocolate, including Fairtrade, and developed dishes using Fairtrade
rice. S1 classes organised and ran Fairtrade coffee mornings, baking items and inviting
staff to join them. Home Economics also worked with the RE department in a Health
and Well being link studying Mary’s Meals

Activities Days in June 2011 witnessed staff running organised patisserie workshops at
two levels, a group of pupils baked and ran a coffee morning as part of the Marie Curie
Cancer Care ‘Blooming Great Tea Party’ campaign. The sum of £150 was raised and
Fiona Leitch, the area coordinator, came into the school early this current session to
thank the pupils who worked on this project.

11



Page 88

Outstanding Individual success story

Andrew McClement, of Fifth Year, was Selected for the UK Maths Olympiad Training
held at The Queen's College, Oxford. The main purpose of the camp was to offer a
week's intensive training in mathematics outside the conventional syllabuses to a few of
the ablest young mathematicians in the country (we understand there are only around
20 students invited). It is also used to identify potential members of a squad of students

who will continue training throughout the year with a view to representing the UK in one
of the future International Mathematical Olympiads.

Andrew was chosen to represent Scotland at the world U16 Chess Olympiad and he
finished his Fifth year by being awarded School Dux 2010/11.

Extra Curricular Activities
The school continued to offer a wide range of activities throughout the year. Last
session the following clubs were well attended and all students enjoyed this other side
of school life through the following examples:

* Lunch games

e Drum and Bass

» Digital Photography

» Canoe

» S1 Science

* Girls Fitness

e Inter-House Competitions

» Computing

* Rugby

12



Page 89

Our Partnerships

The school continues to work alongside a number of agencies and groups to deliver

additional course and opportunities for the students. The school extends its thanks for

the work and support that the agencies offer. Some examples are:

Argyll College for delivering the Skills for Work courses in — Hairdressing, Construction

Skills, Rural Skills and Child Care. A total of 28 students were involved.

Skills for Work Unit | Number of Pupils | \umber of Modules
passed

Intermediate 1

Construction 8 64

Intermediate 1

Childcare 6 21

Intgrmedlgte1 6 16

Hairdressing

Intermediate 1

Rural Skills 8 56

Intermediate 1 Construction

Construction Crafts: Employability Skills

Construction Crafts: Plumbing

Construction Crafts: Half-Brick Walling

Construction Crafts: Site Carpentry and Bench Joinery
Construction Crafts: Decorative Painting

Construction Crafts: Roof Tiling

Construction Crafts: Practical Copper Pipework
Construction Crafts: Carpentry and Joinery Techniques

Intermediate 1 Childcare

Play in Early Education and Childcare
Child Development
Working in Early Education and Childcare

Parenting

Intermediate 1 Hairdressing

Hairdressing: Employability Skills
Hairdressing: Salon Awareness
Hairdressing: Working in the Salon

Hairdressing: Creativity

Intermediate 1 Rural land Skills

Estate Maintenance: An Introduction
Land-based Industries: An Introduction
Employability Skills for Land-based Industries
Animal Husbandry: An Introduction

Animal Handling: An Introduction

Crop Production: An Introduction

Soft Landscaping: An Introduction

13



Page 90

» Partnership with SCHOLAR to deliver additional support for Higher and
Advanced Higher students in a number of subjects — French, Chemistry, Physics,
Biology and Maths

* NHS Highland and other agencies who delivered a highly successful Alcohol
Awareness Day to all of S2, S5 and S6 students.

» Associated Primary Schools — there continues to be a very successful
partnership with our associated primary schools in delivering a highly effective
primary-secondary liaison programme, that includes an activity weekend for all
Primary 7 pupils.

» Parent Council and Parent Teacher and Student Association (PTSA) both
offering great support to the work of the school throughout the session.

» Stuart lvory Foundation — the school continues to have a beneficial link with the
Foundation to assist in the delivery of financial aspects of applying to College
and University courses, and dealing with the aspect of living away from home
and money management.

Charitable Works

In 2010 the school withdrew from the Children in Need effort which had been a major
feature previously. This was because of the growth in scale of the effort and the
negative aspects surrounding this growth. In place of Children in Need the four
individual Houses supported their own charities on a smaller but in a more appropriate
scale. These were:

Bengullion House Send My Sister to School
Davaar House Help for Heroes
Kilbrannan House Red Cross

Knockscalbert House Yorkhill Hospital for Sick Children
The school also took part in the annual ‘Jeans for Genes’ Day to raise funds for
research into childhood illnesses, raising just over £900.

In December, 120 Christmas parcels were again distributed to elderly and housebound
members of the community by students.

Conclusion
The 2010/11 the school year was again a successful one for the pupils and staff of
Campbeltown Grammar School. The school continues to strive towards further

improvement without losing sight of its vision to ensure that pupils are happy and safe
as well as successful.

Michael Casey
Acting Head Teacher

14



Page 91

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL

7 December 2011

MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE, AND THE ISLANDS AREA COMMITTEE

GRANTS TO THIRD SECTOR 2010/11 — END OF YEAR REPORTS

Agenda Item 8e

1. SUMMARY

1.1 This report summarises the end of year reports which have been
submitted from community organisations who received funding through
the Third Sector Grants scheme in 2010/11.

1.2 The total Third Sector Grant budget made available by the Council for
allocation in Mid Argyll Kintyre and the Islands for 2010/11 was £47,000
(including £15,000 Events and Festivals). The total of £47,000 was
awarded to 33 organisations.

1.3 The Grant application form for 2010/11 amalgamated three different grant
schemes formerly operated by the Council — Education Development,
Leisure Development and Social Welfare and also incorporated Events
and Festivals.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1. Elected members are asked to note the contents of the report.

2.2 That those organisations that do not submit an end of year report are
assessed by members and may not be eligible for funding in future years.

2.3 That the end of year report form be revised to ensure information collected
relates more clearly to the total costs of a project as detailed in the
application form.

3. DETAILS
3.1. Detailed below is the information received on the end of year report forms.
Organisation F:Losjfsc:)end Grant Project Details on End of Year MaIeB::;ZT;arieZ e
9 A Awarded | Details Report 2010/11 g
pp form
Argyll and Exhibitors fees and
Bute expenses £1,735
Regional _ Transport £1,024
Evironmental | £10,620 | £1,000 | chvronmental | Fublicly £265 350 | 350 | 0-15
Education air Venug £746
Sundries £926
Forum Project management
(ABREEF) £3.000
Argyll Drama Drama Running costs
Festival £2,785 | £985 Festival Cheque for £45.85 returned | 120 | 120 | All ages
Artist expenses and fees -
Artmap Argyll | £11,300 £1,500 Art workshops | £2,219 8 21 6 — 60+
Alterations to
, : hall
Bruichladdich Not Not
Hall Comittee £2,000 £1,000 Purchase of Doors - £2,350 given | given 0-65+




Page 92

Projected . . L
o Grant Project Details on End of Year Beneficiaries
Organisation | Costs on | /o qoq | Details Report 2010/11 Male Female Age
App form
Campbeltown Cinemascope | Projector lens £1,705. Not Not
Community £3,950 £1,500 lens and flat £647 allocated for iven | given 0-65+
Business Ltd lens maintenance 9 9
Coisir o Costs of Costs of attending National
Dhai Rigta £3,595 £1,195 | attending Mod 0 18 | 11-25
National Mod | (figures not received)
Coisir O Costs of Accommodation and meals Not Not
oratl dhglle £6,500 £800 attending £2,439 o | aiven | 1116
National Mod | Travel £2,765 9 9
Girlquidin tl'\r’aeiili?]entlal Travel and accommodation 17 — 65+
guiding 1 04 300 £500 9 for leaders 0o | 672 | (0-16
Argyll weekend for , . VY
(figures not received) indirectly)
leaders
lonad .
Chaluim £5.320 £1.320 Gae!|c and No gnd year report
Chille lle music courses | received
Artist fees and expenses
Islav Jazz £14,158. Hall costs £1149.
Fes)tlival £24,445 £1,000 Jazz festival Team costs £3,565 425 | 425 | 17— 65+
Marketing £4,334
Management £918
Drum tutor,
Islay Pipe capes and Kilts £250 Sporrans £250 )
Band £2,900 £800 hats, venue Equipment £300 4 4 11-16
hire
Accommodation and travel
Jura Music £1,490. Artists £8,060
Festival £14,200 £2,000 Music festival | Workshops £2,700 300 320 0-65+
estiva Merchandising £1,000
Overheads £1,260
Kilmartin Activities £3,749
Children’s Guides, Info packs, Not Not 5-11
H?J:Zim £4,393.20 | £1,490 event Advertising, Badges £574 given | given 18+
Lunch/refreshments £100
Kintyre Heritage Quiz questions £300 Not Not
Amenity Trust £561.25 £280 guestionnaire | Display cabinet £190 given | given 0-65+
. Managing two
Kintyre pipe bands &
Juvenile Pipe | o5 600 | £1,000 | contribution to | 12ve! £4.635 9 | 40 | 11-35
Band Co Accommodation £3,119
I a third pipe
Association
band
Kintvre Music Programme of | Six public concerts and
Y £6,500 £500 classical school workshops. Annual 60 70 11- 65+
Club .
music costs £6,000
Travel £1,200
Kintyre Six , Conservation days and
Circle Group £4,825 £1,000 Running costs | ¢\ mer activities £750 10 10 0-60+
Materials £500
Kintyre Youth Rent/ rates/ utilities £9,774
Enquiry £84,499 £4,500 Running costs | Insurance £2,111 2300 | 1236 11-25
Service Telephone £1,572
Workshops .
Materials,Workshops/Tutor,
Lanterns@10 | £8,650 £1,000 and street advertising, Red Cross 1250 | 1250 | 0-65+
parade
: Printing £1,211
Mid Argyll =
Music £11,000 | £1,000 | Musicfestival | (orUehire £500 Not [ Not |4 gg
Festival atering given | given




Page 93

: Band
Miva bond | £8000 | £1,000 | uniforms Uniforms £6,135 17 | 5 | helae
Organisation Zr:éf:tsg Grant Project Details on End of Year Beneficiaries
A Awarded Details Report 2010/11 Male Female Age
pp form
Mid Argyll , No end of year report
Youth Project £8,773 £2,500 Running costs received
Artists fees, travel, prizes -
£18,156. Lighting, crew,
staff £11,467. Bar, venue,
Mull of accomd £15,957. Advert; Not Not
Kintyre Music Music festival | telephone postage, printing, | . . Not given
& Arts £53,600 | £5,000 website £4.502. Mngt, given | given
Association insurance, performing rights
£6,241.Staging, transport,
materials, etc £767.88
Mull of Run — 10k
Kintyre Run | £18,230 | £1,230 | and half foam £549. Yenue £232 | 250 | 460 | 11-65+
Committee marathon quipment £823
Multiple
Sclerosis | o5 666.88 | £1,500 | [ NeSS Yoga sessions £1,500 0 | 15 | 26-60+
Centre Mid classes
Argyll
Museum of . Displays £1,550 Not Not .
Islay Life £4,500 £1,000 Airshow Accommodation £150 given | given Not given
g:::ngmtyre Concert expenses £189.
Cit £2,244 £500 Running costs | Vouchers and printing - 89 265 65+
itizens
. £2,138
Committee
South Kintyre Trophies £250. Printing
Sports £3,150 £800 Sports awards | £100.Food/entertainment 35 35 11 - 60+
Council £450
Special
Educational
Needs . Holiday £5,147
Parents £11,397 £750 Holiday Travel £2.850 15 18 0-60+
Support
Group
X?\/r:redrtGroup Camping and No end of year report
(Duke of £1,121 £500 emgrgencty received
Edinburgh) equipmen
Tarbert S:t%?t%?ni?ednt Shore-side facilities for Not Not
Enterprise £26,150 £2,000 . Scottish Series . . Not given
Company for Scottish (figures not given) given | given
Series
Tarbet
Festivals Seafood Cookery and chef - £1,000
Committee £6,700 £3,350 festival Licenses £750 1500 | 1500 | 0-—60+
(Seafood Entertainment - £4,000
Festival)
Sessional staff £500
Tarbert Youth . Equipment £500 11-25
Group £6,700 £2,500 Running costs Lunch club £500 50 25 60 — 65+
Admin £1,000

3.2 Many of the organisations have reported back on the total spend of the
project and others have reported on the grant received. For 2011/12 the

3




Page 94

end of year report form is to be revised to request total project costs
including the grant received.

4. CONCLUSION

4.1. All organisations have been sent an end of year report and asked to
complete and return it. To date 30 out of 33 reports have been received.
The Community Development Team will continue to pursue organisations
who have not yet submitted their report for 2010/11.

5. IMPLICATIONS

Policy: None
Finance: The report sets out the expenditure from the Mid Argyll Kintyre and
the Islands 2010/11 budget for the allocation of Third Sector Grants.

Personnel: None

Legal: None

Equal Opportunities:  The grant allocation is consistent with the Equal
Opportunities policy of Argyll and Bute Council.

Margaret Fyfe
Community Development Manager

For further information please contact: Audrey Baird, Community
Development Officer, Tel No 01546 604754



Page 95 Agenda Item 9a

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & THE ISLANDS AREA
COMMITTEE

DEVELOPMENT AND

INFRASTRUCTURE WEDNESDAY 7" December 2011

ROADS ISSUES

1. SUMMARY

1.1 This report provides an update on outstanding roads-related issues in Mid
Argyll, Kintyre & Islay.

2, RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 It is recommended that Members note this report.
3. DETAIL

3.1 Capital Programme — 2011/12.

» All capital surfacing work throughout Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay has
now been completed.

» At the time of compiling this report, white-lining work at some locations
was still outstanding. This was due to weather-related delays.

» Contracts for structural patching work on both the A816 and A83 are
currently being organised. This work will be funded by savings from
this year’s capital programme.

3.2 General revenue works —

» General safety-related works (drainage and permanent patching) is
ongoing.

* Winter maintenance stand-by commenced on 28 October.

* The Patchmaster vehicle started work across Mid Argyll & Kintyre on
the 12th September.



Page 96

4. Policy: The road network will be maintained in line with the ‘Road
Maintenance & Asset Management Plan’ as closely as the available
roads maintenance budget will allow.

5. Financial: Expenditure of revenue and capital budget to maintain the network.

6. Personnel: Nil

For further information, please contact:

Stewart Clark, Contracts Manager (Tel: 01546 604893)

Graham Brown
Operations Manager
4 November 2011



Page 97 Agenda Iltem 9b

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & THE ISLANDS AREA
COMMITTEE

OPERATIONAL SERVICES 7 December 2012

TITLE: 2012/13 ROADS RECONSTRUCTION CAPITAL PROGRAMME

MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & ISLAY

1. SUMMARY

1.1 This report details the process undertaken to identify the Roads Reconstruction
Capital Programme for Mid Argyll, Kintyre & Islay/Jura (MAKI) for the financial
year 18t April 2012 to 31% March 2013 and presents a draft programme for
consideration by Area Committee and subsequently for budget allocation by
Council in February 2012.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS
2.1 It is recommended that Members note this report.
3 DETAIL

3.1 The roads reconstruction capital programme has been determined through a
series of workshops with technical officers from the Roads Operation and
Network Management teams. Representatives from the Council’s Partner
Organisation (Breedon) will assist the detailed design process prior to the
construction phase.

3.2 As in previous years, the budget for the 2012/13 Capital Programme will be
allocated to each Local Committee Area on the basis of the Capital
Expenditure Formula as agreed by Council Strategic Policy Committee on g™
December 2005. An overall provisional budget of £56m has been utilised of
which, £1.55m is allocated to MAKI. A breakdown of this provisional allocation
is presented in Appendix 1 and will be confirmed by Council at the meeting on
2" February 2012.

3.3 To assess road condition, the Council carries out automated road condition
surveys on an annual basis as follows;
* 100% of A Class roads are surveyed
* 50% of B Class roads
* 25% of C Class roads
* 10% of Unclassified roads

Consequently, the survey data can be up to 10 years old.

3.4 These surveys provide a consistent method of measuring the surface condition
of carriageways and utilise a range of road condition parameters (including ride
quality, rut depth, cracking, texture depth and edge condition) to arrive at a

1



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Page 98

road condition index. Schemes were prioritised by road condition and a
weighting applied to road hierarchy (i.e. to ensure the strategic road network is
given precedence thereby prioritising routes contributing to economic growth
and quality of life).

Workshops commenced in September 2011 and were held on an Area by Area
basis. Area technical staff presented a draft list of schemes and provided
technical justification and budget scheme cost estimates.

The draft list of schemes was reviewed against the automated road condition
survey data carried out in summer 2010 (the latest survey data (Summer 2011)
was not due to be released until November 2011).

The network has suffered a significant amount of damage as a result of severe
winter weather over the period November 2010 to March 2011- damage which
would be evident in this year’s survey. As a result of the lag in receipt of survey
data, precedence was given to Area technical staff advice regarding scheme
priorities. Each scheme was then assessed against the 2010 survey data and
the correlation noted.

A gap analysis was carried out to determine if any schemes had been ranked
higher than the schemes proposed by the Area technical staff. We consistently
found that these schemes had either been delivered in 2011 or were narrow
remote tracks of lesser consequence.

The identified schemes were ranked by road condition within the budgetary
constraints detailed above to provide the draft Capital Programme. This was
issued with the Initial Business Case to Strategic Asset Management on 5"
October 2011.

3.10 A second round of workshops was held in October/November 2011 to

3.11

assess each scheme in detail and to challenge scheme priorities, surfacing
proposals and budget cost estimates. In addition, accident data and slippery
road survey data was analysed as this could impact on the choice of surfacing.

The detailed scheme workshops also considered,;

» Potential impact from Forestry Operations,

» Potential for supplementary funding (e.g. from Forestry),

* Hybrid scheme requirements (e.g. to include drainage repairs, road
signing improvements, safety schemes etc),

» Utility Company works and warranty issues impacting potentially on
programme and delivery,

» Environmental, flooding, geotechnical issues,

* Local Community initiatives or priorities,

* Impact on Economy (e.g. tourism, ports).

It is our intention when delivering the capital programme, to take an holistic
view of the schemes and use the associated traffic management/road closures
as an opportunity to clean signs, cut back scrub, clean the gullies and drains
and pick up any litter etc.



Page 99

3.12 The output from the detailed workshop was documented and an example is
attached at Appendix 2.

3.13 The resultant Roads Reconstruction Capital Programme for the financial
year 2012/13 is presented in Appendix 3. It should be noted that this is a draft
programme which may need to be amended to suit budgetary constraints and
revised scheme priorities which could arise as a result of continued
deterioration during the winter period November 2011 to March 2012.

4 CONCLUSION

4.1 A series of workshops has been undertaken with Area technical staff to
determine and justify the Roads Reconstruction Capital Programme for the
financial year 2012/13.

4.2 The Capital Programme is a draft list of schemes prioritised by observed road
condition and backed up by automated road condition survey data.

4.3 The Capital programme has been developed within an assumed overall budget
of £6m and with £1.55m allocated to the MAKI area.

4.4 The Capital Programme may alter to suit budgetary constraints and revised
scheme priorities which could arise as a result of continued deterioration during
the winter period November 2011 to March 2012.

Policy: The road network will be maintained in line with the Council’s
‘Road Maintenance & Asset Management Plan’ and its associated
policies and procedures.

Financial: The Capital Maintenance budget will be set by Council in
February 2012.

Without significant and sustained escalation in the Capital
Maintenance budget, the Council will not be able to arrest network-
wide deterioration or maintain the network at its existing condition.

The ‘backlog’ figure advised by the SCOTS project in February 2011
for Argyll and Bute is £162.38 million. This is the overall sum required
to bring the network up to an acceptable standard.

The “Standstill Budget” required to maintain the network at its existing
condition is estimated to be £11.4 million per annum.

Personnel and Equal Opportunity: Nil
For further information, please contact Graham Brown, Operations Manager (Tel: 01546

604687)

Jim Smith
Head of Roads and Amenity
November 2011



Page 100

Appendix 1: Provisional budget assumed to determine Capital Programme

Area Budget Distribution Provisional
2012113 Allocation £m
MAKI 31% £1,550,000
OLI 35% £1,750,000
BC 20% £1,000,000
HL 14% £700,000

TOTALS | 100% |  £5000000 |




Page 101

Appendix 2: Example of detailed scheme workshop record

Roads Reconstruction Capital Programme

Detarmination of Surfacing/Scheme Treatment

| Helensburgh & Lomond

Scheme MName

AB14 Geilston

WDM Scheme References 918 )
Road No A314 :
Actual Scheme Length (m) 560m b
Actual Scheme Area (m2) 2740m? )
WDM Scheme Condition Summary

WDM Data

10m Vertical Profile

3m Vertical Profile (incl. Potholes)

SCRIM

Surface Texture

Cracking

Rutting

Surface Treatment
Proposed surface treatment at IBC & justification.

Existing surface failed SMA. Proposed surface treatment is HRA inlay

of surfacing only. HRA thickness 40mm deep

Est Cost£ at IBC
£49 615.00

Alternative surface treatments considered

SMA was considered, but as the road has to be closed to surface the road anyway, a longer life span can be

achieved from a more durable HRA surface.

Is proposed surface treatment still relevant?

v

Revised surface treatment. NA

Est Scheme cost incl. revised surface treatment.

£53.527.00 Revised estimate

Accident Data

Accident history/SCRIM deficiency? Details & proposals?

MNone applicable to scheme treatment. SCRIM deficiency to be

Additional Cost Est. £2
MIA

addressed by appropriate pavement materials and PSV design.

Scheme Cost Summary (incl. revised treatment proposals &

accident reduction measures where necessary)

Est Cost £

Preliminaries

£1.562.00

Site Clearance

Fencing

Road Restraint Systems

Drainage & Service Ducts

£150.00

Earthworks

Pavements

£40.615.00

Kerbs Footways & Paved Areas

Traffic Signs & Road Markings

Road Lighting

Accommodation Works

£2.,200.00

Other?

Budget Scheme Cost Estimate £53,527.00

Other items to consider?
Detailed site investigation reqd?
Environmental/flooding/geotech issues?
Site constraints (e.g. thresholds, kerbs, structures)?
Seasonal or other timing constraints?
Staged delivery (e.g. pre-3D patching)?
Proximity to other works (e.g. TRANSERYV, CHORD)?
Utilities & Warranties?
Local Community priorities/initiatives?
Complaints?
Extensive defects (CAT1, CAT2)?
Farestry operations?
Paossibility of Additional Funding (e.g. Forestry)?
Economy?
Other?

Comment

I

=

N

Kerbs to remain.

To be completed in a programme with other A814 works

N

N

SGN warranty still in place - review?

MNone known

[}

TBA

]

N

Strategic Road MNetwork

N




Page 102

Appendix 3: Draft Council-wide Capital Programme

Roads Reconstruction Capital Programme £5000,000 Total Provisional Budget Allacation 2012/13
Provisional Scheme List 2012/13 £56162,119  Current Programme Total
IMAKI £1,550,000  Provisional Budget Allocation 12/13 OLI £1,750,000  Provisional Budget Allocation 12/13
£1,647,000  Current MAKI Total £1,750,000  Current OLI Total
Mid-Argyll Oban & Lorn
WDM Scheme | Route Lecation™ Cost Scheme Details™ WDM Scheme | Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™
Ref* Estimate™ Ref* Estimate™™
Edge strengthening, drainage
170 AB816  |Caimbaan £200,000 Edge strengthening and overlay 967, 968 A816  |Loch nan Druimnean £375,000 improvements, resurfacing and safety|
resurfacing barrier
125 B840  |A816 Junction to Eurach £25.000 Retread 970, 972 A816  |Kilninver to Kilmore £181,000 Surface Dressing
129 B840  |Loch Ederline to Ford rcinoo il Reatandocaedioretay 992, 993 AB19  |AB5 to Kilchurn Gastle Vw Ema  |[EESTEE R
resurfacing/regulating regulating and overlay)
na B841 Eil”a”“h Easuiofnnan £35000 |Retread 979 U117 |Oban, McCaig Rd £34000 |Cariageway resurfacing
113-117 88024  [Invemneilito Loch Arail Fa0l0o0 R Bokanandiocase ietiay) a7 US55 |Oban, Crannag a Mhinisteir £100,000 |Carriageway resurfacing
resurfacing/regulating
89 B8024  [Kilberry to Tiretigan £35.000 Retread £1.060.000
40 C42 Strone to Seafield £60,000 Retread
£500.000
Kintyre Mull
WDM Scheme | Route Location™™ Cost Scheme Details™ WDM Scheme | Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™
Ref* Estimate™™ Ref* Estimate™
part6a8, 670 | Aga | ennacraig (south)to £140.000  |Surface Dressing 192 A48 |Aros south g75,000  |Regulating and carriageway
(Clachan resurfacing
635 A84  |Kimaho £120,000  |Regulating and overlay resurfacing 190 2848 |Aros Hil £70,000 E:i“;:‘c“”ﬂgga”d carmageway
part 653, 654 283 [Achnafad Corner to £130.000 Lacalised resurfacing and surface na 2849 Salen to Craignure £130.000 Regulating and carriageway
Balochroy dressing Pennygown - Glenforsa resurfacing
part 512 B842  |Saddell Hill £75000  |Paiching, regulating and resurfacing na A849  |Salen to Craignure: Salen £70,000 E:i“;:‘c“”ﬂgga”d carmageway
- Uet0  [Morth Carrine to G18 £25000  |Retread na Ag49  |Loch Don £100000  [e9ulating and camiageway
resurfacing
Wo
604 Us1 C18 Junction to £40,000 Feisg 299 2849 Torosay to Woodside £30.000 Regulating and carriageway
Lephenstrath Bridge Cottage resurfacing
Carriageway resurfacing and = Regulating and carriageway
/ L £ £
n‘a UC30  [Kinloch Road, Campbeltown £100,000 sirengihening (wind farm traffic 293 AB49 Pennygael 25,000 besifza
£630000 276,277,278 | A849 |suich £150000  |Regulaing and camageway
resurfacing
Islay £700.000.00
WDM Scheme | Route Location™™ Cost Scheme Details™
Ref* Estimate™™
C17  |Lower Killeyan g4soo0  |PRCC oW Type 1 road
- surface
267,268,272 AB46  |Low Road £160,000 Reguiatingi@nd overlay resuffacing:
283 848 [Strathnore, Port Ellen capopp | Cliiageway resur@eing and
lo€alised machine-laipatehing
272 B8016  |High Road: Springbank £60,000 Regulating and overlay resurfacingl
717,715 B80168 [High Road: Tallent £100,000 Regulating and overlay resurfacing
School St |School St, Port Ellen £40.000 Carriageway resurfacing
Gagg;ss Gartness £22 000 Carriageway & footway resurfacing
TBA TBA  [Jura £50,000 Retread.
£517.000
Bute & Cowal £1,000,000 Provisional Budget Allocation 12/13 Helensburgh & Lomond £700,000 Provisional Budget Allocation 12/13
£1,030,750  Current B&G Total £734 369 Gurrent H&L Total
Cowal
WDM Scheme | Route Lecation™ Cost Scheme Details™ WDM Scheme |Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™
Ref* Estimate™ Ref* Estimate™™
. (
584 Ags [Mafion - Hunters Quay to foa50p | CAMageway resuacing (plane and 918 814 |Geilston £53527  |Carriageway resurfacing (inlay)
Lazaretto inlay)
5 R Edge strengthening & carriageway
part 075, 076 ~ Glenbranter - Invernoaden to = e ? . s P
077, part078 AB15 Garrel £160,000 ;e;;rfacmg {overlay). Yr 1 of 2 yr 916 Ag14 lona stables £102.434 Carriageway resurfacing (inlay)
505 UCT4  |William St £63,500 Carriageway resurfacing (overlay) 924 AB14 \Ardoch £64.181 Carriageway resurfacing (inlay)
196,157, 196, | Aggg  |Dunans to Leanach E183 000N SiceedE=sndlandlassuelaed 917 A814  |Moss Road £50678  |Carriageway resurfacing (inlay)
159, 160 patching
Drainage improvements, edge
2l pam  [PEEL R Snims 107,500  |Strengthening and carriageway 916 AB14  |Cardross £188750  |Carriageway resurfacing (inlay)
Balliebeg Br resurfacing (overlay). Yr 1 of 2 yr
prog
na AB003  [Ormidale junction - north 120000  |EAge strengthening and carriageway 917 A814  |Ardmore £62441  |Carriageway resurfacing (inlay)
resurfacing (overlay)
(
a €9 [Blairmore to Ardentinny £61.750 fan;”;iv‘f;‘rzvg’“ma“”g iz, na A814  |Dumbarton £57067  |Carmiageway resurfacing (overlay)
£790.250 nia B871 Bar2 £40.876 Carriageway resurfacing (inlay)
Bute 676 U241 |Queens Crescent £20105  |Carriageway resurfacing (inlay)
WDM Scheme | Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™*
Ref Estimate™ na Garelochhead Bypass £78310 Surface dressing & associated
patching
832 A886  |Shalunt £114000  |Carriageway resurfacing (overlay) £734.369
804, 804 AB43 Kilmory Circle £96,500 Carriageway resurfacing (overlay)
; Montague ¢
na St [z FEHELY CeTEgEEy BIE * WDM Scheme Number' is a unique scheme reference and is not an indication of priority.
£240.500 - )
Location' is @ general descriptor and does not represent the exact scheme extents.
*** Cost Estimate’ and 'Scheme Details' subject to review (e g. following site investigation)
Note: Scheme programme subject to review following assessment of winter 11/12 damage.




Page 103

Appendix 3 Cont'd: Draft Capital Programme — MAKI

MAKI £1,550,000  Provisional Budget Allocation 12/13
£1,647.000  Current MAKI Tatal
Mid-Argyll
WDM Scheme Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™™
Ref* Estimate™™
170 AB16 Cairnbaan £200,000 Edge strengthening and overlay
resurfacing.
125 B840  |AB16 Junction to Eurach £25,000 Retread.
129 B840 |Loch Ederline to Ford g55000  |rcwead and localised overlay
resurfacing/regulating.
n/a B841 Ei‘i”a”“h Basin to Crinan £35000  |Retread.
113-117 B8024 |Inverneill to Loch Arail ego00p  |Reiread and localised overlay
resurfacing/regulating.
89 BE8024  |[Kilberry to Tiretigan £35,000 Retread.
40 c42 Strone to Seafield £50,000 Retread.
£500.000
Kintyre
WDM Scheme | Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™
Ref* Estimate™*
ig(
part 668,670 | Ag3 |Kennacraig (south)to £140.000  |Surface Dressing.
Clachan
635 AB4 Kilmaho £120,000 Regulating and overlay resurfacing
part 653, 654 Ag3 Achnafad Corner to £130.000 Locall_sed resurfacing and surface
Balochroy dressing.
part 512 B842 Saddell Hill £75,000 Patching, regulating and resurfacing.
- Uc10 Morth Carrine to C18 £25 000 Retread.
G18 Junction to
5 us £
604 51 Lephensirath Bridge £40,000 Retread.
nia UC30 |Kinloch Road, Campbeltown |  £100,000  |Carmiageway resurfacing and
strengthening {wind farm traffic).
£630.000
Islay
WDM Scheme Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™™
Ref* Estimate™™
C17  |Lower Killeyan £45000 | EECC orouglnd Type 1 road
surface.
267, 268, 272 AB46 Low Road £160,000 Regulatingiand overlay resufacing.
283 A846  |Strathnore, Port Ellen £40000  |CHMNageway resurfgeing ang
localised machine-laypatehing.
272 BB8016  [High Road: Springbank £60.000 Regulating and overlay resurfacing:
717,715 B8016 [High Road: Tallent £100,000 Regulating and overlay resurfacing.
School St |School St, Port Ellen £40.000 Carriageway resurfacing.
Ga(rstgtttass Gartness £22 000 Carriageway & footway resurfacing.
TBA TBA Jura £50,000 Retread.
£517.000




Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105 Agenda Item 9c

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL MID ARGYLL KINTYRE
AND THE ISLANDS
AREA COMMITTEE

DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 7 DECEMBER 2011

TAYINLOAN FERRY BERTH IMPROVEMENTS - BRIEFING PAPER

1. SUMMARY

This report provides an update on the Tayinloan contract works to
improve the ferry berth.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

That members note the contents of this report

3. DETAIL

The contract for the works at Tayinloan was awarded to Graham
Construction with works commencing on site on 24 October. The
programmed completion is currently scheduled for 22 June 2012. The
project management is being provided by MACE Consultants and the
site supervision through URS who designed the scheme.

The form of contract for the works uses the New Engineering Contract
and this allows for Early Warning Notices. This is a mechanism for the
contractor to highlight events that may have financial implications or
cause the project to overrun in respect of time. There have been a few
such notices received although the most significant being the design
proposal to use an in situ concrete solution to the slipway repairs.
Graham’s consider a pre cast solution to be preferable both in respect
of health and safety but also providing a quicker installation time. This
has also been prompted by the programme no longer suiting the
availability of the M V Raasay. It is the intention to seek a solution that
will enable the M V Lochranza to maintain a service during this element
of the contract. The proposal to use pre cast beams instead of in situ
concrete is being considered and meetings between all parties have
taken place to determine the solution which will provide best value to
the Council.

The contractor has constructed the temporary access way down to the
slip and commenced repairs to the aligning structure. They have also
applied the surcharge load to the area beneath which the new slipway



Page 106

extension shall be built. This will limit the degree of any settlement
once the permanent works are constructed.

A public meeting was scheduled for 23 November to be held on Gigha.
One of the principal topics was the potential for disruption when the
slipway works were in progress and how this would be accommodated
and minimised. All key stakeholders were invited to attend.

There has been concern expressed by members of the Clyde
Fishermen Association that the pier would be closed for the entire
contract. Assurance has been given that this was not the intention and
that access would only be denied when essential work was being
undertaken to the pier.

The issue of the introduction of a hybrid ferry by Caledonian Maritime
Assets Ltd (CMAL) remains on programme for service in 2013/14 and
discussions continue with both the Scottish Government and CMAL in
order to ensure that this enhancement to the route can be funded and
achieved.

The Council does not have any provision for these proposed additional
marine works within the approved capital programme to accommodate
the proposed new ferry and wrote to the Scottish Government on 7"
October to advise them of the Council’s position.

4, CONCLUSION
Contract works have commenced to implement these improvements
and the appointed contractor has proven to be proactive in seeking
alternative solutions to the design proposals where they are deemed to
be in the best interests of all. Engagement with the local community
and other key stakeholders has continued to take place.
5 IMPLICATIONS
Policy None
Financial Contingencies and an optimism bias have been
included in the financial assessment that give
assurance for bringing the scheme in on budget
Personnel None
Legal none
Equal Opportunities None

For further information please contact Martin Gorringe, Marine & Airports
Manager



Page 107

(01546604656)
Development and Infrastructure Services



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 109 Agenda Iltem 11a

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9, 13
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 115 Agenda ltem 11b

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9, 13
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 119
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9, 13
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 121
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9, 13
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 123 Agenda ltem 11c

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9, 13
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 125
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9, 13
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 127 Agenda Item 11d

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9, 13
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 133
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9, 13
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 134

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 135
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9, 13
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 5 OCTOBER 2011
	6a Area Plan and Scorecards
	8a Adult Support and Protection
	8b MAKI School Holidays for 2012/2013
	8c Islay High School report
	COMPRESSED COPY - Islay HS - SQ Report 2009-2010

	8d Campbeltown Grammar School report
	8e Grants to Third Sector - End of Year Reports 2010/2011
	9a Road Issues
	9b Roads Reconstruction Capital Programme 2012/2013
	9c Tayinloan and Gigha Ferry Terminals - Update
	11a Former Lochgilphead Primary School
	11b Workshop/Store, MacBraynes's Lane, Lochgilphead
	MAKI 07 12 11 MacB site plan
	MAKI 07 12 11 MacB store

	11c Millknowe Toilets, Millknowe Road, Campbeltown
	MAKI 07 12 11 Millknowe PC 31 10 11

	11d Land at St Clair Road, Ardrishaig
	Plan 1_St Clair
	Plan 2_St Clair


